
Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Kabul Polytechnic 

University https://kpu.edu.af Mohammad Sayed Kakar hancellor@kpu.edu.af

Dr. Mohammed Ismail mismail@kmu.edu.af

Dr. Mohammad Hashem Taheri mhashem@kmu.edu.af

Afghanistan Geological 

Survey https://www.bgs.ac.uk rezai.taher@gmail.com

afghanistan@bgs.ac.uk

www-bgs@bgs.ac.uk

enquiries@bgs.ac.uk

libuser@bgs.ac.uk

mark.cooper@detini.gov.uk

Saadatullah Ahmadzai s.ahmadzai@dynamicvision-af.com

Deputy Chief of Staff and 

Spokesperson to the 

President Haroon Chakhansuri h.chakhansuri@arg.gov.af

Deputy to the 

Spokesperson Shah Hussain Murtazawi murtazawi84@yahoo.com

Deputy to the 

Spokesperson Durani Waziri durani.waziri@arg.gov.af

Deputy Spokesperson Samim Arif  s.arif@arg.gov.af

Head of Media Relations Hamed Sozan hamed.hunar@gmail.com

Ministry of Mines and 

Petroleum http://mom.gov.af/en publicrelations.momp@gmail.com

Office of Spokespersons, 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs- 

Malek Asghar Square, Kabul 

Afghanistan https://www.mfa.gov.af

Mr. M. Ibrahim Iftekhar access.information@mfa.af

info@mfa.af

info.osc@mfa.af

Special Assistant to the http://ceo.gov.af Ahmad Zahir Anwari a.z.anwari@ceo.gov.af

sao@ceo.gov.af

https://kpu.edu.af/
https://kpu.edu.af/
https://kpu.edu.af/
https://kpu.edu.af/en/directory/mohammad-sayed-kakar
mailto:chancellor@kpu.edu.af
https://kpu.edu.af/en/directory/dr-mohammed-ismail
mailto:mismail@kmu.edu.af
https://kpu.edu.af/en/directory/dr-mohammad-hashem-taheri
mailto:mhashem@kmu.edu.af
mailto:rezai.taher@gmail.com
mailto:www-bgs@bgs.ac.uk
mailto:enquiries@bgs.ac.uk
mailto:libuser@bgs.ac.uk
mailto:mark.cooper@detini.gov.uk
mailto:s.ahmadzai@dynamicvision-af.com
http://mom.gov.af/en
http://mom.gov.af/en
http://mom.gov.af/en
mailto:publicrelations.momp@gmail.com
https://www.mfa.gov.af/
mailto:access.information@mfa.af
mailto:access.information@mfa.af
mailto:info@mfa.af
mailto:info.osc@mfa.af
http://ceo.gov.af/
mailto:a.z.anwari@ceo.gov.af
mailto:sao@ceo.gov.af


Secretary to the Chief 

Executive Ahmad Massih Hami ahmadmassih.hami@ceo.gov.af

Chief of Staff, Office of the 

Chief Executive, Islamic 

Republic of Afghanistan Abdul Qahar Abed abed.qahar@gmail.com

Senior Officials at the Office 

of the Chief of Staff Mohammad Omid Jalil omid.jalil@ceo.gov.af

omaid.jalil@gmail.com

Mustafa Aryan mustafa.aryan@ceo.gov.af

Mustafa.aryan@outlook.com

officeoftheceochiefofstaff@gmail.com

info@ceo.gov.af

Chief of Protocol: Assadullah Tarzi tarzi.assad@ceo.gov.af

tarziassad@yahoo.com
Deputy Chief of Protocol: Ahmad Zia ahmad.zia@ceo.gov.af

Matin Massoudy matin.massoudy@ceo.gov.af

  Mohammad Rahimi mhd.rahimi@ceo.gov.af

Habibullah Azimi habib.azimi@ceo.gov.af

Fazel Rahman Bahrami bahrami.faz@gmail.com

mailto:ahmadmassih.hami@ceo.gov.af
mailto:abed.qahar@gmail.com
mailto:omid.jalil@ceo.gov.af
mailto:omaid.jalil@gmail.com
mailto:mustafa.aryan@ceo.gov.af
mailto:mustafa.aryan@outlook.com
mailto:officeoftheceochiefofstaff@gmail.com
mailto:info@ceo.gov.af
mailto:tarzi.assad@ceo.gov.af
mailto:tarziassad@yahoo.com
mailto:ahmad.zia@ceo.gov.af
mailto:matin.massoudy@ceo.gov.af
mailto:mhd.rahimi@ceo.gov.af
mailto:habib.azimi@ceo.gov.af
mailto:bahrami.faz@gmail.com


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

government of Western 

Ausralia Departrment of 

Minnes, Industry 

Regulation and Safety http://www.dmp.wa.gov.au/

Mines Safety, Dangerous Goods 

and Petroleum Safety 

Directorates

Safety@dmirs.wa.gov.au

Dangerous Goods Licensing cso@dmirs.wa.gov.au

corelibrary@dmirs.wa.gov.au

gswa.kalgoorlie@dmirs.wa.gov.au

HyLogger@dmirs.wa.gov.au

Regional mining registrars - 

Mineral Titles mineraltitles.kalgoorlie@dmirs.wa.gov.au

mineraltitles.karratha@dmirs.wa.gov.au

mineraltitles.leonora@dmirs.wa.gov.au

mineraltitles.marblebar@dmirs.wa.gov.au

mineraltitles.meekatharra@dmirs.wa.gov.au

mineraltitles.mtmagnet@dmirs.wa.gov.au

mineraltitles.southerncross@dmirs.wa.gov.au

Mines Inspectorates - Safety north.inspectorate@dmirs.wa.gov.au

east.inspectorate@dmirs.wa.gov.au

west.inspectorate@dmirs.wa.gov.au

Geological Society of 

Australia https://www.gsa.org.au/

New South Wales

anthony.lanati@mq.edu.au

m.vanderley@unsw.edu.au

 sabin.zahirovic@sydney.edu.au

Queensland gsa.qld@gmail.com

ian.withnall@gmail.com

eurydesma@bigpond.com

mark@pirlo.com.au 

friedrich.vongnielinski@dnrm.qld.gov.au

eurydesma@bigpond.com

laurie.hutton@dnrme.qld.gov.au

willmott@powerup.com.au

http://www.dmp.wa.gov.au/
mailto:Safety@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:corelibrary@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:gswa.kalgoorlie@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:HyLogger@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:mineraltitles.kalgoorlie@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:mineraltitles.karratha@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:mineraltitles.leonora@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:mineraltitles.marblebar@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:mineraltitles.meekatharra@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:mineraltitles.mtmagnet@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:mineraltitles.southerncross@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:north.inspectorate@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:east.inspectorate@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:west.inspectorate@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:anthony.lanati@mq.edu.au
mailto:m.vanderley@unsw.edu.au
mailto:sabin.zahirovic@sydney.edu.au
mailto:gsa.qld@gmail.com
mailto:ian.withnall@gmail.com
mailto:eurydesma@bigpond.com
mailto:mark@pirlo.com.au
mailto:friedrich.vongnielinski@dnrm.qld.gov.au
mailto:eurydesma@bigpond.com
mailto:laurie.hutton@dnrme.qld.gov.au
mailto:willmott@powerup.com.au


andy.williams@cardno.com.au

d.young@findex.net.au

mberry@amcconsultants.com.au

Qldcbmgeo@hotmail.com

tony@sdc.net.au

koreconsult@minserve.com.au

patrick.hayman@qut.edu.au

nicholas.dyriw@hdr.qut.edu.au

geochristaylor@gmail.com

shaun.anderson6788@gmail.com

South Australia wolfgang.preiss@sa.gov.au

morgan.blades@adelaide.edu.au

claire.wade@sa.gov.au 

anna_petts@yahoo.com.au

sheree.armistead@adelaide.edu.au

barry.cooper@unisa.edu.au

john.foden@adelaide.edu.au

caroline.tiddy@unisa.edu.au

drew.lubiniecki@adelaide.edu.au

lenaltman9@gmail.com

racheal.mahlknecht@student.adelaide.edu.au

laura.morrisey@adelaide.edu.au

mario.werner@sa.gov.au

Tasmania andrew.mcneill@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

matt.f76@gmail.com

karin.orth@utas.edu.au

 jahalpin@utas.edu.au

rebecca.carey@utas.edu.au

karin.orth@utas.edu.au

thomas.schaap@utas.edu.au

smeffre@utas.edu.au

Grace.Cumming@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

mailto:d.young@findex.net.au
mailto:Qldcbmgeo@hotmail.com
mailto:tony@sdc.net.au
mailto:koreconsult@minserve.com.au
mailto:nicholas.dyriw@hdr.qut.edu.au
mailto:geochristaylor@gmail.com
mailto:shaun.anderson6788@gmail.com
mailto:wolfgang.preiss@sa.gov.au
mailto:morgan.blades@adelaide.edu.au
mailto:%20claire.wade@sa.gov.au
mailto:anna_petts@yahoo.com.au
mailto:sheree.armistead@adelaide.edu.au
mailto:barry.cooper@unisa.edu.au
mailto:john.foden@adelaide.edu.au
mailto:Caroline.Tiddy@unisa.edu.au
mailto:
mailto:lenaltman9@gmail.com
mailto:racheal.mahlknecht@student.adelaide.edu.au
mailto:
mailto:
mailto:andrew.mcneill@stategrowth.tas.gov.au
mailto:matt.f76@gmail.com
mailto:karin.orth@utas.edu.au?subject=karin.orth@utas.edu.au
mailto:jahalpin@utas.edu.au
mailto:rebecca.carey@utas.edu.au
mailto:karin.orth@utas.edu.au?subject=karin.orth@utas.edu.au
mailto:thomas.schaap@utas.edu.au
mailto:smeffre@utas.edu.au
mailto:Grace.Cumming@stategrowth.tas.gov.au


P.McGoldrick@utas.edu.au

psansom@iinet.net.au

clivecalver@gmail.com

Ralph.Bottrill@dier.tas.gov.au

Victoria www.gsavic.org

David.Cantrill@rbg.vic.gov.au

aseymon@gmail.com

gsavictoria@gmail.com

richard.w.w.lovell@gmail.com

gsavictoria@gmail.com

fsglover@gmail.com

Western Australia Ignacio.Gonzalez-Alvarez@csiro.au

p.kinny@curtin.edu.au

wittww@iinet.net.au

stephen.wyche@westnet.com.au

matt.crowe@bhpbilliton.com

roger.w.mcnaughton@bhpbilliton.com

 charles.butt@csiro.au

ignacio.gonzalez-Alvarez@csiro.au

bruce.hobbs@csiro.au

erick.ramanaidou@csiro.au

milo.barham@curtin.edu.au

r.dowling@ecu.edu.au

joanne.watkins@csiro.au

srobinson@fmgl.com.au

heidi.allen@dmirs.wa.gov.au

trevor.beardsmore@dmirs.wa.gov.au

Peter.HAINES@dmirs.wa.gov.au

simonpaul.johnson@dmirs.wa.gov.au

michael.wingate@dmirs.wa.gov.au

wittww@iinet.net.au

 bryan.bowden@riotinto.com

sandra.occhipinti@uwa.edu.au

mailto:P.McGoldrick@utas.edu.au
mailto:psansom@iinet.net.au
mailto:clivecalver@gmail.com
mailto:Ralph.Bottrill@dier.tas.gov.au
http://www.gsavic.org/
mailto:David.Cantrill@rbg.vic.gov.au
mailto:aseymon@gmail.com
mailto:gsavictoria@gmail.com
mailto:richard.w.w.lovell@gmail.com
mailto:gsavictoria@gmail.com
mailto:fsglover@gmail.com
mailto:Ignacio.Gonzalez-Alvarez@csiro.au
mailto:p.kinny@curtin.edu.au
mailto:wittww@iinet.net.au
mailto:stephen.wyche@westnet.com.au
mailto:Prof.%20Ross%20Dowling%20r.dowling@ecu.edu.au
mailto:roger.w.mcnaughton@bhpbilliton.com
mailto:charles.butt@csiro.au
mailto:ignacio.gonzalez-Alvarez@csiro.au
mailto:bruce.hobbs@csiro.au
mailto:erick.ramanaidou@csiro.au
mailto:milo.barham@curtin.edu.au
mailto:r.dowling@ecu.edu.au
mailto:joanne.watkins@csiro.au
mailto:srobinson@fmgl.com.au
mailto:heidi.allen@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:trevor.beardsmore@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:Peter.HAINES@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:simonpaul.johnson@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:michael.wingate@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:wittww@iinet.net.au
mailto:bryan.bowden@riotinto.com
mailto:sandra.occhipinti@uwa.edu.au


alison.ord@uwa.edu.au

Hunter Valley Branch  john.greenfield@planning.nsw.gov.au

rocsolid@bigpond.net.au

 phil.gilmore@planning.nsw.gov.au

Phil.Seccombe@newcastle.edu.au

Australasian Sedimentologists 

Group (ASG) Bradley.Opdyke@anu.edu.au

kathryn.amos@adelaide.edu.au

jarredclloyd@gmail.com

s.moron@unimelb.edu.au

ian.withnall@gmail.com

paul.blake@dnrm.qld.gov.au

j.jell@bigpond.com

jdraper@hn.ozemail.com.au

cecmurray@gmail.com

Specialist Group in Economic 

Geology (SGEG) Sarah.Jones@goldfields.com 

mpainter@ardearesources.com.au

hbmcfarlane@gmail.com

 info@sgeg.gsa.org.au

Environmental Engineering & 

Hydrogeology Specialist Group 

(EEHSG) ken.lawrie@ga.gov.au

michelle.cooper@ga.gov.au

steven.lewis@ga.gov.au

Specialist Group in Geological 

Education (SGE) geoservices@geoed.com.au

Specialist Group in 

Geochemistry, Mineralogy & 

Petrology (SGGMP) Oliver.Nebel@monash.edu

 dtanner@uow.edu.au

Yongjun.LU@dmirs.wa.gov.au

john.foden@adelaide.edu.au

mailto:alison.ord@uwa.edu.au
mailto:john.greenfield@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:rocsolid@bigpond.net.au
mailto:phil.gilmore@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:Phil.Seccombe@newcastle.edu.au
mailto:Bradley.Opdyke@anu.edu.au
mailto:%20kathryn.amos@adelaide.edu.au
https://www.gsa.org.au/Public/Specialist/Australian_Sedimentology_Group_ASG/Public/Specialist_Groups/jarredclloyd@gmail.com
mailto:s.moron@unimelb.edu.au
mailto:ian.withnall@gmail.com
mailto:paul.blake@dnrm.qld.gov.au
mailto:j.jell@bigpond.com
mailto:jdraper@hn.ozemail.com.au
mailto:cecmurray@gmail.com
mailto:Sarah.Jones@goldfields.com
mailto:mpainter@ardearesources.com.au
mailto:hbmcfarlane@gmail.com
mailto:info@sgeg.gsa.org.au
mailto:ken.lawrie@ga.gov.au
mailto:michelle.cooper@ga.gov.au
mailto:steven.lewis@ga.gov.au
mailto:geoservices@geoed.com.au
mailto:Oliver.Nebel@monash.edu
mailto:dtanner@uow.edu.au
mailto:Yongjun.LU@dmirs.wa.gov.au
mailto:john.foden@adelaide.edu.au


 Ralph.Bottrill@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

Specialist Group in Planetary 

Geoscience Peter.HAINES@dmp.wa.gov.au

jon.clarke@bigpond.com

Specialist Group in Solid Earth 

Geophysics (SGSEG) Stephan.Thiel@sa.gov.au

graham.heinson@adelaide.edu.au

 richard.chopping@anu.edu.au

karol.czarnota@ga.gov.au

anya.reading@utas.edu.au

Erdinc.Saygin@anu.edu.au

alan.aitken@uwa.edu.au

Specialist Group in Tectonics and 

Structural Geology (SGTSG) rian.dutch@sa.gov.au

 tom.raimondo@unisa.edu.au

tania.wilson@sa.gov.au

kiara.alessio@adelaide.edu.au

Specialist Group in Volcanology 

(LAVA) jessica.trofimovs@qut.edu.au

sharon.allen@utas.edu.au

Rick.Squire@monash.edu

emma.mathews@ga.gov.au

apittari@waikato.ac.nz

info@gsa.org.au

add publications@gsa.org.au>

membership@gsa.org.au

iodp.administrator@anu.edu.au

Judy Botting <Judith.botting@jcu.edu.au>

greg@corbettgeology.com

PCMSS@iinet.net.au

geoscience.events@geoscience.nsw.gov.au

info@6ias.org

gesss.abstracts.tas@gmail.com

mailto:Peter.HAINES@dmp.wa.gov.au
mailto:jon.clarke@bigpond.com
mailto:Stephan.Thiel@sa.gov.au
mailto:graham.heinson@adelaide.edu.au
mailto:richard.chopping@anu.edu.au
mailto:karol.czarnota@ga.gov.au
mailto:anya.reading@utas.edu.au
mailto:Erdinc.Saygin@anu.edu.au
mailto:alan.aitken@uwa.edu.au
mailto:rian.dutch@sa.gov.au
mailto:tom.raimondo@unisa.edu.au
mailto:tania.wilson@sa.gov.au
mailto:kiara.alessio@adelaide.edu.au
mailto:jessica.trofimovs@qut.edu.au
mailto:sharon.allen@utas.edu.au
mailto:Rick.Squire@monash.edu
mailto:emma.mathews@ga.gov.au
mailto:apittari@waikato.ac.nz
mailto:info@gsa.org.au
mailto:publications@gsa.org.au%3E


cathy.brown@ga.gov.au

doug.finlayson@netspeed.com.au < doug.finlayson@netspeed.com.au>

Michelle.Cooper@ga.gov.au

doug.finlayson@netspeed.com.au

m.vanderley@unsw.edu.au

anthony.lanati@mq.edu.au

sabin.zahirovic@sydney.edu.au

christine.edgoose@nt.gov.au

jo.whelan@nt.gov.au

verity.normington@nt.gov.au

eloise.beyer@nt.gov.au

gsa.qld@gmail.com

ian.withnall@gmail.com

eurydesma@bigpond.com

mark@pirlo.com.au

friedrich.vongnielinski@dnrm.qld.gov.au

laurie.hutton@dnrme.qld.gov.au

willmott@powerup.com.au

d.young@findex.net.au

Qldcbmgeo@hotmail.com

tony@sdc.net.au

koreconsult@minserve.com.au

nicholas.dyriw@hdr.qut.edu.au

geochristaylor@gmail.com

shaun.anderson6788@gmail.com

andy.williams@cardno.com.au

mberry@amcconsultants.com.au

p <atrick.hayman@qut.edu.au>

iwwithnall@optusnet.com.au <ian.withnall@dnrm.qld.gov.au>

iwwithnall@optusnet.com.au

tony@gdd.net.au

morgan.blades@adelaide.edu.au

%25E2%2580%258Bwolfgang.preiss@sa.gov.au



wolfgang.preiss@sa.gov.au

 claire.wade@sa.gov.au

anna_petts@yahoo.com.au

benjamin.kimpton@student.adelaide.edu.au

sheree.armistead@adelaide.edu.au

barry.cooper@unisa.edu.au

john.foden@adelaide.edu.au

Caroline.Tiddy@unisa.edu.au

lenaltman9@gmail.com

racheal.mahlknecht@student.adelaide.edu.au

claire.wade@sa.gov.au

drew.lubiniecki@adelaide.edu.au

laura.morrisey@adelaide.edu.au

mario.werner@sa.gov.au

andrew.mcneill@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

matt.f76@gmail.com

karin.orth@utas.edu.au

jahalpin@utas.edu.au

rebecca.carey@utas.edu.au

Mike.vicary@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

thomas.schaap@utas.edu.au

smeffre@utas.edu.au

Grace.Cumming@dier.tas.gov.au

Grace.Cumming@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

P.McGoldrick@utas.edu.au

psansom@iinet.net.au

clivecalver@gmail.com

Ralph.Bottrill@dier.tas.gov.au

mrg01@tpg.com.au

gsavictoria@gmail.com

geopubmelb@gmail.com

secretary@vic.gsa.org.au

wagstaff@unimelb.edu.au



David.Cantrill@rbg.vic.gov.au

aseymon@gmail.com

richard.w.w.lovell@gmail.com

fsglover@gmail.com

wittww@iinet.net.au

businessmanager@gsa.org.au

Ignacio.Gonzalez-Alvarez@csiro.au

sue.murray100@gmail.com

p.kinny@curtin.edu.au

stephen.wyche@westnet.com.au

r.dowling@ecu.edu.au

roger.w.mcnaughton@bhpbilliton.com

charles.butt@csiro.au

bruce.hobbs@csiro.au

erick.ramanaidou@csiro.au

milo.barham@curtin.edu.au

r.dowling@ecu.edu.au

joanne.watkins@csiro.au

srobinson@fmgl.com.au

heidi.allen@dmirs.wa.gov.au

trevor.beardsmore@dmirs.wa.gov.au

Peter.HAINES@dmirs.wa.gov.au

simonpaul.johnson@dmirs.wa.gov.au

michael.wingate@dmirs.wa.gov.au

bryan.bowden@riotinto.com

sandra.occhipinti@uwa.edu.au

alison.ord@uwa.edu.au

matt.crowe@bhpbilliton.com

john.greenfield@planning.nsw.gov.au

rocsolid@bigpond.net.au

phil.gilmore@planning.nsw.gov.au

Phil.Seccombe@newcastle.edu.au

Kenny.Travouillon@museum.wa.gov.au

mailto:r.dowling@ecu.edu.au


johngorter1@gmail.com

heidi.allen@dmp.wa.gov.au

dan.mantle@mgpalaeo.com.au

Benjamin.kear@em.uu.se

diego.garcia-bellido@adelaide.edu.au

ian.percival@industry.nsw.gov.au

ianpercival1952@gmail.com

rodneyberrell@yahoo.com

Bradley.Opdyke@anu.edu.au

kathryn.amos@adelaide.edu.au

s.moron@unimelb.edu.au

 kathryn.amos@adelaide.edu.au

jarredclloyd@gmail.com

info@cgg.gsa.org.au

j.esterle@uq.edu.au

swha@ecn.net.au

malcolm.bocking@bacbm.com

sue.faulkner@dnrm.qld.gov.au

angus.mcintyre@riotinto.com

jim.beeston@gmail.com

greengeo@optusnet.com.au

countrywidegeo@gmail.com

admin@coalfieldgeologycouncilnsw.org

geological_info@dnrm.qld.gov.au

dbax@rpmglobal.com

DGerber@rpmglobal.com

paul.blake@dnrm.qld.gov.au

j.jell@bigpond.com

jdraper@hn.ozemail.com.au

cecmurray@gmail.com

info@sgeg.gsa.org.au

Sarah.Jones@goldfields.com

mpainter@ardearesources.com.au



hbmcfarlane@gmail.com

Ken Lawrie <ken.lawrie@ga.gov.au>

steven.lewis@ga.gov.au

geoservices@geoed.com.au

Oliver.Nebel@monash.edu

dtanner@uow.edu.au

 carl.spandler@jcu.edu.au

Yongjun.LU@dmirs.wa.gov.au

Ralph.Bottrill@stategrowth.tas.gov.au

Peter.HAINES@dmp.wa.gov.au

jon.clarke@bigpond.com

Stephan.Thiel@sa.gov.au

graham.heinson@adelaide.edu.au

richard.chopping@anu.edu.au

karol.czarnota@ga.gov.au

anya.reading@utas.edu.au

Erdinc.Saygin@anu.edu.au

alan.aitken@uwa.edu.au

rian.dutch@sa.gov.au

tom.raimondo@unisa.edu.au

tania.wilson@sa.gov.au

kiara.alessio@adelaide.edu.au

jessica.trofimovs@qut.edu.au

sharon.allen@utas.edu.au

Rick.Squire@monash.edu

emma.mathews@ga.gov.au

apittari@waikato.ac.nz

geoheritage@iinet.net.au

archaeo.kruse@gmail.com

armstrong.osborne@sydney.edu.au

bobm19401@gmail.com

kkapteinis@gmail.com

Mark.asendorf@nt.gov.au



alanbriggsnhc@dodo.com.au

bob.conroy@environment.nsw.gov.au

mike.j.freeman@bigpond.com

ebj@unimelb.edu.au

Ian.Lewis2@sa.gov.au

2901792603@qq.com

david@leisuresolutions.com.au

Ken@globalgbm.com

myeung@gondwana-dreaming.com

joanna.parr@csiro.au

sean.johnson@utas.edu.au

sue@gsa.org.au

abrakel@netspeed.com.au

phil.gilmore@industry.nsw.gov.au
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smforsyth@internode.on.net
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Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Main Ministry https://mpemr.gov.bd/about-us info@mpemr.gov.bd

ccrbpdb@gmail.com

sescada@dpdc.org.bd

info@desco.org.bd

brebcontrolroom@gmail.com

wzpdcl.md@gmail.com

complain@pd.gov.bd

npew18@gmail.com

E-mail-hamidnasrul@gmail.com

punbm2008@gmail.com

kabirhumayan10@gmail.

mazizur.rahman@outlook.com

i.e@Tk.10.00

dg@powercell.go.bd

jc@pd.gov.bd

Prime Minister's Office Old 

Sangsad Bhaban https://pmo.gov.bd/  feedback@pmo.gov.bd

Official of Parliament 

Secretariat http://www.parliament.gov.bd Dr. Zafar Ahmed Khan  secretary@parliament.gov.bd

  secretary.js@gmail.com

Mr. AYM Golam Kibria addsecretary.ipa@parliament,gov.bd

Mr.Md. Nuruzzaman  addsec.as@parliament.gov.bd

Swapan Kumar Baral addsec.fpr@parliament.gov.bd

Ms. Farida Pervin  addsec.hr@parliament.gov.bd

Ashok Kumar Debnath dg.bit@parliament.gov.bd

Khodeza Akhter Khanam  khodeza@yahoo.com

ministry of Power, Energy 

and Mineral Resourses https://mpemr.gov.bd/power info@mpemr.gov.bd

ccrbpdb@gmail.com

sescada@dpdc.org.bd

info@desco.org.bd

https://pmo.gov.bd/
http://www.parliament.gov.bd/
mailto:secretary@parliament.gov.bd
mailto:secretary.js@gmail.com
mailto:addsecretary.ipa@parliament,gov.bd
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mailto:addsec.fpr@parliament.gov.bd
mailto:addsec.hr@parliament.gov.bd
mailto:dg.bit@parliament.gov.bd
mailto:khodeza@yahoo.com
https://mpemr.gov.bd/power


brebcontrolroom@gmail.com

wzpdcl.md@gmail.com

complain@pd.gov.bd

npew18@gmail.com

E-mail-hamidnasrul@gmail.com

punbm2008@gmail.com

kabirhumayan10@gmail.

mazizur.rahman@outlook.com

i.e@Tk.10.00

dg@powercell.go.bd

jc@pd.gov.bd

Geological Survey of 

Bangladesh http://www.gsb.gov.bd/ а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <hossain747@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <mhasan_ulania@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nizamugsb@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <kamrulgsb@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <munir567@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <Moingsb074@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nsarkergsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <abkmajlis@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <aliakbar.bd@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <azizpatwary@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <asmahuque@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <akamalbd@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <salma.akter_gsb@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <arifmahmud.mkl@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nazrulgsb@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nasimagsb@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <gsbkamrul@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nnfaruqa@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <kamalgsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <mizangsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nurul_gsb@yahoo.com>

http://www.gsb.gov.bd/


а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <ahsan.gsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <faisal_hcu@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <shahriargsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <ashgsbbd@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <ahsan.aktarul@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <apu.gsbdu@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nsabuj@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <geoasmoon103@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <masum613@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <kabirgsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <mszaman_bd@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <geoshimu@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <bazlarrashid@ymail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <ferujgsb@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <gsbsarwat@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nasim_mdnasim@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <gsb.shilpi@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <juthi_n@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <sharikkhanrana@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <anis_du_geo@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <faruk.hasan@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <talukder_animesh@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <khasru107@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <arifgsb@gmail>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <talukdershawon@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <rubel37@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <sayem_3014@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <geofaruk104@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <jahangir.gsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <rajibkumarsaha@hotmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <azahargsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <palarifeendu@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <faruk_geology@yahoo.com>



а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <shahidaju@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <emdadulhaquegeo@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <royrintugeo@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <zobayer1051@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <barsha.azmee@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <Imam_123ly@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <dipu.gsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <riyadh31geo@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <shakikminhaz301@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <tahera.afrin87@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <habibahsan1991@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <homyrasaima@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <kafrin25@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nawshinsarika1213@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <hiru.rashid@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <rashedul.hasan001@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <sabina89gmru@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <lotus.du@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <khairul.du2009@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <alimran417@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <mohammadalamin.zsj@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <afroz58.ru@outlook.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <razzaque.sh026@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <alrazi1009.geology@gmail.com>

zillurchy@gmail.com

geologicalsurveybd@gmail.com

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <litunu92@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <mdershadul.haque@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <hasangsb@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nurysn@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <shahjahan.geop@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <reza.geophysics@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <zohir.uddin@gmail.com>



а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <lubnayk.gsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <anjan.geophy@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <muneem95@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <reazul.gsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <smmarahman@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nixonbuet@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <smasha1986@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <musfiqa2@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <mislam2402@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <saron10015068@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <tayef08.sust@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <n.alam101086@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <mohirul@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <robi_duet2005@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <tulipmeduet@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <mamun2945@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <moingsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <litonduet2005@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <nhkhan.drilling.gsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <manzurdanny@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <rokonrafsan@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <wahid63.gsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <gsbtapader1980@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <hkashem47@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <arahman.gsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <lisuntahsun@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <yakubgsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <procurementofficer.gsb@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <sugitpramanik@yahoo.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <hasan07buet@gmail.com>

а¦‡-а¦®а§‡а¦‡а¦І <mostafiz754@gmail.com>

Bangladesh Oil, Gas & 

Minerals Corporation https://petrobangla.org.bd/ PETROBANGLA info@petrobangla.org.bd

https://petrobangla.org.bd/


dplanpb@petrobangla.org.bd

gmest@petrobangla.org.bd

Net <dgm.it@petrobangla.>

vigilance@petrobangla.org.bd

petchair@petrobangla.org.bd

hrd.petrobangla@gmail.com

petrobanglapr@gmail.com

prd@petrobangla.org.bd

k.shamsul24@yahoo.com

rashidul64@gamil.com

dadmin@petrobangla.org.bd

fariduzzaman789@yahoo.com

dgm.it@petrobangla.org.bd

dgm.it@petrobangla.org.bd 

haroon413@petrobangla.org.bd

haroon413@petrobangla.org.bd 

dgm.audit@petrobangla.org.bd

mailto:dgm.it@petrobangla.org.bd
mailto:haroon413@petrobangla.org.bd


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Office of the prime minister 

and cabinet https://www.cabinet.gov.bt tdhendup@cabinet.gov.bt>

kthinley@cabinet.gov.bt>

tsheringw@cabinet.gov.bt.>

Ministry of Economic 

Affairs Department of 

Geology and Mines https://www.moea.gov.bt
Phuntsho Tobgay

 ptobgay@moea.gov.bt

support@moea.gov.bt

lsharma@moea.gov.bt

pchoki@moea.gov.bt

ywangdi@moea.gov.bt

wbeda@moea.gov.bt

stashi@moea.gov.bt

stdorji@moea.gov.bt

slhendup@moea.gov.bt>

upema@moea.gov.bt

tpenjor@moea.gov.bt

tdhendup@moea.gov.bt

jbgurung@moea.gov.bt

tchenzom@gmail.com

karmay@moea.gov.bt

karunarai@moea.gov.bt

sonamchoden@moea.gov.bt

slhendup@moea.gov.bt

stenzin@moea.gov.bt

tpem@moea.gov.bt

rlhazom@moea.gov.bt

tshewangd@moea.gov.bt

tshering@moea.gov.bt

ylham@moea.gov.bt

dawazangmo@moea.gov.bt

https://www.cabinet.gov.bt/
mailto:tdhendup@cabinet.gov.bt%3E
mailto:kthinley@cabinet.gov.bt%3E
mailto:tsheringw@cabinet.gov.bt.%3E
https://www.moea.gov.bt/
mailto:ptobgay@moea.gov.bt
mailto:slhendup@moea.gov.bt%3E


tnidup@moea.gov.bt

bdhital@moea.gov.bt

tshepem806@gmail.com

ashachettri407@yahoo.com

yangden001@gmail.com

ugyenc.51@gmail.com

tdendup@moea.gov.bt

tchoki@moea.gov.bt

sgyaltshen@moea.gov.bt

kyangzom@moea.gov.bt

kuenzangdorji @moea.gov.bt

pdorji @moea.gov.bt

pthinley @moea.gov.bt

pkhandu@moea.gov.bt

plghalley@moea.gov.bt

zecko@moea.gov.bt

ctshewang@moea.gov.bt

dechenz@moea.gov.bt

pzam@moea.gov.bt

rlhamo@moea.gov.bt

rhea.moea@gmail.com

shelkarwang17@gmail.com

kuenzangdorji@moea.gov.bt

pdorji@moea.gov.bt

pthinley@moea.gov.bt

kpdorji@moea.gov.bt

karmapa@moea.gov.bt

ugyen@moea.gov.bt

sonamtshering@moea.gov.bt

tchoeden@moea.gov.bt

tyangki@moea.gov.bt

rkguragai@moea.gov.bt

gyemdorji@moea.gov.bt



dchhoedron@moea.gov.bt

karmanamgyel@moea.gov.bt

kjamtsho@moea.gov.bt

uchophel@moea.gov.bt

denkar@moea.gov.bt

kinzang@moea.gov.bt

tashipem@moea.gov.bt

yangden1234@gmail.com

jlhundup@moea.gov.bt

passang@moea.gov.bt

sghimirey@moea.gov.bt

jnamgyal@moea.gov.bt

sonam@moea.gov.bt

kptimsina@moea.gov.bt

sdorji@moea.gov.bt

dwangmo@moea.gov.bt

ktenzin@moea.gov.bt

uthinley@moea.gov.bt

ttashi@moea.gov.bt

wangmo@moea.gov.bt

kyezer@moea.gov.bt

snorbu@moea.gov.bt

kinzangwangi@moea.gov.bt

ynamgyel@moea.gov.bt

lchapagai@moea.gov.bt

tsheringzangmo@moea.gov.bt

tashidawa@moea.gov.bt

dechenchoden@moea.gov.bt

tashiwangdi@moea.gov.bt

tashidorji1@moea.gov.b

strawberry703@gmail.com

tdorji@moea.gov.bt

ylhamo@moea.gov.bt



wdorji@moea.gov.bt

dgyeltshen@moea.gov.bt

kyeshey@moea.gov.bt

mdorji@moea.gov.bt

pwangdi@moea.gov.bt

dtshomo@moea.gov.bt

throwatenzin@moea.gov.bt

tdorjidoi@gmail.com

stshokey@moea.gov.bt

slhamo@moea.gov.bt

bhutanfdi@gmail.com

kdeki@moea.gov.bt

trimley236@gmail.com

pdendup@moea.gov.bt 

karmayangki@moea.gov.bt

pyeshey@moea.gov.bt

udorji2017@gmail.com

sonmawangmoun@gmail.com

daba@moea.gov.bt

wangchuk.sonam@gmail.com

bilculmail@gmail.com

kushyogyakthung@gmail.com

shannugiri@gmail.com

pema1487@gmail.com

changala88@gmail.com

dchogyel@moea.gov.bt

karchend@moea.gov.bt

singyenobs@yahoo.com

leki26@yahoo.com

ugensom_10@yahoo.com

pdendup@moea.gov.bt

ktwangchuk@moea.gov.bt

uwangmo@moea.gov.bt 

mailto:pdendup@moea.gov.bt
mailto:uwangmo@moea.gov.bt


cringchox2013@gmail.com

twangmo@moea.gov.bt

namzang2012@gmail.com

kuengadorji@moea.gov.bt

tsheringt@moea.gov.bt

utenzin@moea.gov.bt

tempatshering@moea.gov.bt

kzang14c@gmail.com

tsheringdorji2088@gmail.com

binodpradhan@moea.gov.bt

jthapa@moea.gov.bt

yeshilham@moea.gov.bt

kzangmo@moea.gov.bt

dechenwangmo@moea.gov.bt

tsamdrup@moea.gov.bt

chodenipd56@gmail.com

kpalden@moea.gov.bt

sangaychoden@moea.gov.bt

ttenzin@moea.gov.bt

uwangmo@moea.gov.bt

ttshering@moea.gov.bt

nyuden@moea.gov.bt

dorjilhammo1990@gmail.com

tdem@moea.gov.bt

kyanka@moea.gov.bt

syangdon@moea.gov.bt

kuenzang@moea.gov.bt

penjor@moea.gov.bt

ddorji@moea.gov.bt

denkarmap87@gmail.com

tdema967@gmail.com

tdawa@moea.gov.bt

sanglasangla@moea.gov.bt



mmukhia@moea.gov.bt

tsheringchoden1@moea.gov.bt

sjamtshodcsi@moea.gov.bt

sangaylham@moea.gov.bt 

tpalden@moea.gov.bt

pdekar@moea.gov.bt

szangmo@moea.gov.bt

sangaylham@moea.gov.bt

ptobgay@moea.gov.bt

tyangzom@gmail.com

uwanga@moea.gov.bt

phurba@moea.gov.bt

drshingdan@moea.gov.bt

tdema@moea.gov.bt

kkhandu@moea.gov.bt

dorjit@moea.gov.bt

jgyeltshen@moea.gov.bt

lkchhetri@moea.gov.bt

nwangmo@moea.gov.bt

unamdol@moea.gov.bt

rmghalley@moea.gov.bt

rinchennamgay@moea.gov.bt

sonamtshomo@moea.gov.bt

skinley13@gmail.com

uzenzelma15@gmail.com

tashit@moea.gov.bt

yontenj@moea.gov.bt

udorji@moea.gov.bt

rdsharma@moea.gov.bt

yesheychozom2017@gmail.com

kinleynamgay2001@gmail.com

jigmedgm@gmail.com

yeshiwangdi2015@gmail.com

mailto:sangaylham@moea.gov.bt


labgurung@gmail.com

wangmoj263@gmail.com

sanga2017dgm@gmail.com

ddrukpa@moea.gov.bt

Email: jchophel@moea.gov.bt

ppelgay@moea.gov.bt

nnepal@moea.gov.bt

karmanamgay@moea.gov.bt

lungtenchedup706@gmail.com

sonamcering97@gmail.com

bpradhan@moea.gov.bt

tashiphuntsho@moea.gov.bt

cdhital@moea.gov.bt

schoden@moea.gov.bt

tgayleg@moea.gov.bt

namgayw@moea.gov.bt

sangaydorji988@gmail.com

tashiw@moea.gov.bt

pchoeda@moea.gov.bt

tsheringmoea@moea.gov.bt

cpsharma@moea.gov.bt

sonamzam@moea.gov.bt

choekiwangmo@moea.gov.bt

pematshering@moea.gov.bt

kchophel@moea.gov.bt

jchophel@moea.gov.bt

mgyeltshen@moea.gov.bt

thinleychoden@moea.gov.bt

kelzangd@moea.gov.bt

satchi@moea.gov.bt

chimewangmo@moea.gov.bt

gdorji@moea.gov.bt

mingur@moea.gov.bt



thinleywangmo@moea.gov.bt

chhimidorji@moea.gov.bt

cduba@moea.gov.bt

dzam@moea.gov.bt

tsheringtshomo@moea.gov.bt

jsrai@moea.gov.bt

ddema@moea.gov.bt

dpenjor@moea.gov.bt

swangchuk@moea.gov.bt

lekjay@moea.gov.bt

ugyenrinzin@moea.gov.bt

sbrai@moea.gov.bt 

ksangay@moea.gov.bt

chenchobidha@moea.gov.bt

dzangmo@moea.gov.bt

dpyangki@moea.bt

dechend@moea.gov.bt

tpowdel@moea.gov.bt

sonamdorji@moea.gov.bt

sbrai@moea.gov.bt

uzam@moea.gov.bt

gpradhan@moea.gov.bt

tsheringwangchuk@moea.gov.bt

penjortshewang@moea.gov.bt

jdorji@moea.gov.bt

yeshijamtsho@moea.gov.bt

tyangchen@moea.gov.bt

usamdrup@moea.gov.bt

yrdorjee@moea.gov.bt

ugyenchoden@moea.gov.bt

bmaya@moea.gov.bt

yeeezer@moea.gov.bt

mmgurung@moea.gov.bt

mailto:sbrai@moea.gov.bt


nmghalley@moea.gov.bt

pgiri@moea.gov.bt

nimachhozom@gmail.com

tandindorji@moea.gov.bt

karmawangchuk@moea.gov.bt

choden@moea.gov.bt

ldorji@moea.gov.bt

kdem@moea.gov.bt

tsheyangchoden@moea.gov.bt

kuenzangdm@gmail.com

chetenzangmo@moea.gov.bt

namgaypem@moea.gov.bt

lemo@moea.gov.bt

sangayl@moea.gov.bt

spelzom@moea.gov.bt

ndema@moea.gov.bt

schedup@moea.gov,bt 

sonamt@moea.gov.bt

rom@moea.gov.bt

tchoden@moea.gov.bt

dendupt@moea.gov.bt

dbidha@moea.gov.bt

apradhan@moea.gov.bt

tyonten@moea.gov.bt

cnima@moea.gov.bt

slhoden@moea.gov.bt

ychoda@moea.gov.bt

ngawangyangchen@moea.gov.bt

sherubdorji@moea.gov.bt

plongdhen@moea.gov.bt

schedup@moea.gov

sherubdorji@moea.gov.bt

sherabmoea@gmail.com

mailto:schedup@moea.gov,bt
mailto:sherubdorji@moea.gov.bt


dgiri@moea.gov.bt

phubtwang2003@gmail.com

chopel@moea.gov.bt

bkp_67@yahoo.com

pchoden93@yahoo.com

kuentoo_4uall@yahoo.com

shapdorjee@gmail.com

kinseldon@yahoo.com

kezangdeewanmgo@gmail.com

pbidha@moea.gov.bt

yeshiwangchuk@moea.gov.bt

lekidorji@moea.gov.bt

schozom@moea.gov.bt

dorji.sangay65@yahoo.com

dchoden@moea.gov.bt 

tawla@moea.gov.bt

kadruk2009@gmail.com

tlhamo@moea.gov.bt

jnorbu@moea.gov.bt

jtsundu@moea.gov.bt

nchedup@moea.gov.bt

manihood85@gmail.com

j2thayee@gmail.com

ntashi@moea.gov.bt

cnorbu65@gmail.com

dawachonga@gmail.com

amahat@moea.gov.bt

tsheringtshering@moea.gov.bt

wangchuk@moea.gov.bt

rangdrupdorji@gmail.com

kwangmo@moea.gov.bt

ulhendup@moea.gov.bt

passangpassang@moea.gov.bt

mailto:dchoden@moea.gov.bt


cdema@moea.gov.bt

ktrinzin@moea.gov.bt

ndorjirtio@moea.gov.bt

tshering.wangdi47@gmail.com

samdruku@yahoo.com

bumchuss@gmail.com

pemat@moea.gov.bt

karmabumtap2013@gmail.com

Luckyrana1983@gmail.com

karmap91@gmail.com

dchoden@moea.gov.bt

khemakarba@gmail.com

dot@trade.gov.bt

ipd@moea.gov.bt

pematshering@moea.gov.bt.>

kinleydrukpawangchuk@gmail.com>

mailto:pematshering@moea.gov.bt.%3E
mailto:kinleydrukpawangchuk@gmail.com%3E


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Prime Minister's Office https://www.gov.bn info@jpm.gov.bn

Ministry of Finance and 

Economy Headquarters www.mofe.gov.bn mofe.enquiry@mofe.gov.bn

Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.gov.bn info@mfa.gov.bn

Ministry of Education www.moe.gov.bn feedback@moe.gov.bn

Ministry of Primary 

Resources and Tourism
www.mprt.gov.bn helpdesk@mprt.gov.bn

Ministry of Development www.mod.gov.bn info@mod.gov.bn

Ministry of Energy, 

Manpower and Industry http://www.memi.gov.bn info@memi.gov.bn

Local Business Development (Oil 

& Gas)  lbd@memi.gov.bn

JobCentre Brunei  jobcentrebrunei@memi.gov.bn 

mppu@memi.gov.bn

Pusat Pembangunan Kapasiti 

(PPK) ppkregistrar@memi.gov.bn

Industry Competency Framework 

(ICF)  icf@memi.gov.bn

enquiries@bruipo.gov.bn

Darussalam Enterprise (DARe) dare@memi.gov.bn

Expo and Trade Division  etf@memi.gov.bn

National Standards Centre standarddevelopment.ei@memi.gov.bn

Cooperatives info.koperasi@memi.gov.bn

https://www.gov.bn/
mailto:info@jpm.gov.bn
http://www.mof.gov.bn/
mailto:%E2%80%8Badministration.info@mof.gov.bn
http://www.mofat.gov.bn/
http://www.moe.gov.bn/
mailto:feedback@moe.gov.bn
http://www.mprt.gov.bn/
mailto:info@mod.gov.bn
http://www.memi.gov.bn/
mailto:info@memi.gov.bn
mailto:lbd@memi.gov.bn
mailto:jobcentrebrunei@memi.gov.bn
mailto:mppu@memi.gov.bn
mailto:ppkregistrar@memi.gov.bn
mailto:icf@memi.gov.bn
mailto:enquiries@bruipo.gov.bn
mailto:dare@memi.gov.bn
mailto:etf@memi.gov.bn
mailto:standarddevelopment.ei@memi.gov.bn
mailto:info.koperasi@memi.gov.bn


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Directorate of Trade, 

Ministry of Commerce https://www.commerce.gov.mm postat@commerce.gov.mm,

zarni.tin@gmail.com

Phyu2win2007@gmail.com

Ministry of Mines http://www.mining.gov.mm mpe.myr@mptmail.net.mm

basama.dgse@gmail.com

dgsejvsec@gmail.com

myanmarpearlenterprise@gmail.com

dom@e-mining.gov.mm

dgse@e-mining.gov.mm

meone@e-mining.gov.mm

metwo@e-mining.gov.mm

one.mining1@gmail.com

mge@e-mining.gov.mm

info@belpearl.com

mpe@e-mining.gov.mm

MYANMAR INDUSTRY http://www.industry.gov.mm planningdic@gmail.com

1hi@e-industry.gov.mm

moihie2@gmail.com

mpd3hie@gmail.com

uuphonekyaw@gmail.com

itcsinde1979@gmail.com

itc.mdy@gmail.com

kyawswaroo74@gmail.com

thagaya.itc@gmail.com

monywamoemoe1976@gmail.com

itc.pakokku.moi2@gmail.com

magwayitc@gmail.com

thantzin55@gmail.com

itcmyingyan@gmail.com

hns7007@gmail.com

https://www.commerce.gov.mm/
mailto:postat@commerce.gov.mm
mailto:%20%3Cscript%20language='JavaScript'%20type='text/javascript'%3E%20%3C!--%20var%20prefix%20=%20'mailto:';%20var%20suffix%20=%20'';%20var%20attribs%20=%20'';%20var%20path%20=%20'hr'%20+%20'ef'%20+%20'=';%20var%20addy12807%20=%20'zarni.tin'%20+%20'@';%20addy12807%20=%20addy12807%20+%20'gmail'%20+%20'.'%20+%20'com';%20document.write(%20'%3Ca%20'%20+%20path%20+%20'/''%20+%20prefix%20+%20addy12807%20+%20suffix%20+%20'/''%20+%20attribs%20+%20'%3E'%20);%20document.write(%20addy12807%20);%20document.write(%20'%3C//a%3E'%20);%20//--%3E%20%3C/script%3E%3Cscript%20language='JavaScript'%20type='text/javascript'%3E%20%3C!--%20document.write(%20'%3Cspan%20style=/'display:%20none;/'%3E'%20);%20//--%3E%20%3C/script%3ECLOAKING%20%3Cscript%20language='JavaScript'%20type='text/javascript'%3E%20%3C!--%20document.write(%20'%3C/'%20);%20document.write(%20'span%3E'%20);%20//--%3E%20%3C/script%3E
mailto:Phyu2win2007@gmail.com
http://www.mining.gov.mm/
http://www.industry.gov.mm/


info.bpimm@gmail.com

A.ZIN@unido.org

T.OO@unido

eecd.moi@gmail.com

smepolicydepartment@gmail.com

smecentre35b@gmail.com

mpfiy2016@gmail.com

machinetools.ncd@gmail.com

solarfactory.moi@gmail.com

pkyaukse2016@gmail.com

bpiiykse@gmail.com

horsefarm070@gmail.com

uyehtutzaw@gmail.com

mpcipl@gmail.com

hie3mkt@gmail.com

popularplastic1985@gmail.com

2himarketing@gmail.com

2018@Melia

2018@Bangkok

textileproductionhie3@gmail.com

mpc.umfcci@gmail.com

krusoe788@gmail.com

T.OO@unido.org

smeyangon@gmail.com



Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel Weblink

Main Ministry http://www.mme.gov.kh/ info@mme.gov,kh http://www.mme.gov.kh/en/article/304/.html

 camemb.ind@mfa.gov.kh

Prime Minister of the Royal 

Government of Cambodia

http://www.cdc-crdb.gov.kh/

Office of the Council of Ministers

ocm@cambodia.gov.kh

Ministry of Commerce praknork@everyday.com.kh

wtooffice@camnet.com.kh

itd@gocambodia.com

camcontrol@gocambodia.com

Ministry of Economy and Finance

moeys@everyday.com.kh

Ministry of Environment moe-cabinet@camnet.com.kh

www.mfaic.gov.kh
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and 

International Cooperation mfaicasean@mfaic.gov.kh

Ministry of Industry Mines and 

Energy cdcf@crdb.gov.kh

Heang.Kanelle@crdb.gov.kh

nsichan@crdb.gov.kh

sar.kosal@crdb.gov.kh

medicam@online.com.kh

ngoforum@ngoforum.org.kh

infor@ccc-cambodia.org

Heang.Kanelle@crdb.gov.kh <mhyun@worldbank.org>

chhieng.yanara@crdb.gov.kh

through <yanara@camnet.com.kh.>

simon.mizrahi@oecd.org

Artemy.izmestiev@undp.org

Dasa.silovi@undp.org

slin@worldbank.org

Bgooi@worldbank.org

bquesnel@worldbank.org

http://www.mme.gov.kh/
http://www.cdc-crdb.gov.kh/
mailto:ocm@cambodia.gov.kh
mailto:praknork@everyday.com.kh
mailto:wtooffice@camnet.com.kh
mailto:itd@gocambodia.com
mailto:camcontrol@gocambodia.com
mailto:moeys@everyday.com.kh
mailto:moe-cabinet@camnet.com.kh
http://www.mfaic.gov.kh/
mailto:mfaicasean@mfaic.gov.kh


sgiddings@comcast.net

cdc-cmb@camnet.com.kh <adm-cdc@camnet.co.kh>

cdc-cmb@camnet.com.kh

philip.courtnadge@crdb.gov.kh

kim.lumangbopata@crdb.gov.kh

makmony.dps@gmail.com

channsinath999@gmail.com

etienne.careme@fao.org

ngan.chamroeun@ncdd.gov.kh

polponnlok@ncdd.gov.kh

san.titvirak@ncdd.gov.kh

efa_cambodia@online.com.kh

sothea9992000@yahoo.com

chhimsokunvireak@yahoo.com

ch.danith@gmail.com

sokharom@yahoo.com

silosok@yahoo.com.au

vathana20@yahoo.com

sthan@unicef.org

soksrun1@yahoo.com

twgforestry@gmail.com

chhunhak@gmail.com

chhunhak@online.com.kh

pichthyda.cm@jica.go.jp

hayashi.eiichiro@jica.go.jp

enghuot@online.com.kh

kimsansim68@yahoo.com

sitthichha@gmail.com

hsereyrath@yahoo.com

sarvutha@online.com.kh

Fukuzawa.daisuke@jica.go.jp

saybora@jica.go.jp

tepthorn@yahoo.com



thouraden@yahoo.com

salathlor@ymail.com

chinmalin@yahoo.com

pichsaly@hotmail.com

pensomethea@yahoo.com

cdelafuente@ohchr.org

molseyha@cmaa.gov.kh

audom@cmaa.gov.kh

chou.heng@crdb.gov.kh

ly.sokleap@crdb.gov.kh

pagnathun@gmail.com

sovanndypoch@gmail.com

kristina-diotima.von-knobelsdorff@one.un.org

ktong@worldbank.org

stukuafu@adb.org

cdc.cib@online.com.kh

sophalsuon@gmail.com

voanra@gmail.com

kong_so_phy@yahoo.com

phlek_ryneth@yahoo.com

kimhenglorn@gmail.com

rseilava@yahoo.com

sly@worldbank.org

sjoshi@imf.org

dcomini@unicef.org

chreaypom@gmail.com

saraymao@gmail.com

saochivoan@online.com.kh

chethathor@gmail.com

tysokhun@gmail.com

sethamoi@yahoo.com

kristina.kuhnel@gov.se

hangnaron@yahoo.com



a.lemaistre@unesco.org

engrcheasan@yahoo.com

cheasamnang@online.com.kh

chheng.kimsun@yahoo.com

mwa@online.com.kh

napoleon.navarro@undp.org

kojima.takeharu@jica.go.jp

sec_twgh@online.com.kh

AhnD@wpro.who.int

kaotry2003@yahoo.com

clau@usaid.gov

tramivtek@camnet.com.kh

adachi.itsu@jica.go.jp

takashi.ito.2@jica.go.jp

MoRD <try.meng@gmail.com>

aseanocm@camnet.com.kh

admin@mef.gov.kh

info@ncdd.gov.kh

npar@car.gov.kh

info@cljr.gov.kh

ocm@cambodia.gov.kh

maff@everyday.com.kh

twgfr@wicam.com.kh

praknork@everyday.com.kh

wtooffice@camnet.com.kh

itd@gocambodia.com

camcontrol@gocambodia.com

mcfa@mcfa.gov.kh

efi@camnet.com.kh

moeys@everyday.com.kh

moe-cabinet@camnet.com.kh

mfaicasean@mfaic.gov.kh

moh_cabinet@online.com.kh



info@information.gov.kh

moi@interior.gov.kh

moj@cambodia.gov.kh

info@mlvt.gov.kh

gdadmin-mlmupc@camnet.com.kh

minadef@camnet.com.kh

info@monasri.gov.kh

mop@cambodia.gov.kh

mptc@cambodia.gov.kh

mpwt@online.com.kh

info@mpwt.gov.kh

morac@cambodia.gov.kh

mrd@mrd.gov.kh

info@mot.gov.kh

mowram@cambodia.gov.kh

mwva@online.com.kh

youay.mwva@online.com.kh

phnompenh@phnompenh.gov.kh

ssca_mail@yahoo.com

kanelleheang@yahoo.com

info@mme.gov.kh

info@mime.gov.kh

apip.maff@forum.org.kh

hydro@forum.org.kh

peter.g.lindenmayer@dfat.gov.au

calasj@groupe-afd.org

psokha@online.com.kh

t-wingfield@dfid.gov.uk

ptmoeys@hotmail.com

t.jinnai@unesco.org

nao.thuok@online.com.kh

c-price@dfid.gov.uk

card@everyday.com.kh



chantumchea@yahoo.com

thomas.keusters@wfp.org

olearym@cam.wpro.who.int

fadm20022002@yahoo.com

mogens.danida@online.com.kh

Anne-isabelle.degryse-blateau@undp.org

yoneda.kazuhiro@jica.go.jp

sivleng2001@yahoo.com

hsh@naa.org.kh

rhatfield@unicef.org

chantholsun@yahoo.com

agoffeau@adb.org

lmap@camnet.com.kh

franz-volker.mueller@gtz.de

sschonberger@worldbank.org

sam_sokphal@yahoo.com

France@diplomatie.gov.fr

sokhonn_prak@niga.org.kh

yanara@camnet.com.kh

h-appleton@dfid.gov.kh

pmcu@camnet.com.kh

douglas.gardner@undp.org

Nagrawal@worldbank.org

keatchhon@yahoo.com

ngohonlgy@car.gov.kh

h-appletion@dfid.gov.uk

Rotaliercio@worldbank.org

moniroth@yahoo.com

jnelmes@imf.org

agrawal@worldbank.org

twgaw@camnet.com.kh

edu_sr@camnet.com.kh

mengchuor.pcu@online.com.kh



p.sovicheano@online.com.kh

sbou@worldbank.org

kversak@wor1dbarik.org

mfossberg@worldbank.org

medicam@bigpond.com.kh

ccc@bigpond.com.kh

spokesman@mme.gov.kh

info@mme.gov

camembjkt@gmail.com

camemb.jkt@mfa.gov.kh

camemb.ind@mfa.gov.kh

info@mme.gov.kh

info@cambodiainvestment.gov.kh

cdc.cib@online.com.kh

enquiry@camboidasez.gov.kh

h.sopauline@online.com.kh>

cdc.koreadesk@gmail.com

sokchenda@online.com.kh

cheavuthysez@gmail.com

hsoknang@yahoo.com

voanra@gmail.com

sophalsuon@gmail.com

youn_heng@yahoo.com

sasambo@ymail.com

ssochinda@gmail.com

puttheavyim@yahoo.com

m_visoth@yahoo.com

senera.cdc@gmail.com

bonnarith6888@gmail.com

helpline@mobitel.com

vtc.admin@gmail.com

cs@beeline.com.kh

sales@mfone.biz

mailto:h.sopauline@online.com.kh%3E


info@smart.com.kh

sales@camintel.com

Sales@online.com.kh

sales@corp.mekongnet.com.kh

websales@ezecomgroup.com.kh

camfeba@camfeba.com

jobs@pelprek.com

D021@aiu.grips.ac.jp

semsophy@yahoo.com

Sandra.damico@hrinc.com.kh

pelprel@gmail.com



http://www.mme.gov.kh/en/article/304/.html



Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

China Geological Survey http://en.cgs.gov.cn 55282999@qq.com

 China Chamber of 

Commerce of Metals 

Minerals & Chemicals 

Importers & Exporters 

(CCCMC) http://en.cccmc.org.cn lianluo@cccmc.org.cn

lining@cccmc.org.cn

gonggy@cccmc.org.cn

ciae@cccmc.org.cn

c <cobalt@global-rci.org>

mbruelhart@responsiblebusiness.org

rbc@cccmc.org.cn

ap@csreurope.org

leoslh@126.com

rickey523@163.com

ministry of natural 

resources of China http://www.mnr.gov.cn mhwz@mail.mnr.gov.cn 

gtbjb@mail.mnr.gov.cn

mhwz@mail.mlr.gov.cn>

mhwz@mail.mnr.gov.cn>

ndhyrw@163.com>

xydai@mail.mnr.gov.cn>

leric@hainan.gov.cn>

gtfgj_zfxxgk@126.com

scgtxxgk@163.com>

kejisi@163.com>

wkddfzyjzx@qq.com>

wkyq2016@qq.com>

413780666@qq.com>

tjfy401@163.com>

71833696@qq.com>

http://en.cgs.gov.cn/
mailto:55282999@qq.com
http://en.cccmc.org.cn/
http://www.mnr.gov.cn/
http://www.mlr.gov.cn/wzdh/whyx/
mailto:mhwz@mail.mlr.gov.cn%3E
mailto:mhwz@mail.mnr.gov.cn%3E
mailto:ndhyrw@163.com%3E
mailto:xydai@mail.mnr.gov.cn%3E
mailto:leric@hainan.gov.cn%3E
mailto:scgtxxgk@163.com%3E
mailto:kejisi@163.com%3E
mailto:wkddfzyjzx@qq.com%3E
mailto:wkyq2016@qq.com%3E
mailto:413780666@qq.com%3E
mailto:tjfy401@163.com%3E
mailto:71833696@qq.com%3E


wangcf@mail.cigem.gov.cn

pg_dcwj2013@126.com>

zhengmz@gtzyzcfl.com.cn>

dqrmhds2011@126.com>

sjdqr2010@126.com>

guotuzuoxie@126.com

gtzywspzj@126.com>

gengdizhengwen@126.com>

htmeng@mail.mlr.gov.cn>

zhktpo@126.com>

ertonghua@126.com>

fgw.fgw@163.com>

494518921@qq.com>

dyang@mail.mlr.gov.cn>

zhangmz@mail.cigem.gov.cn

hsupg@126.com>

568943621@qq.com>

hwchi@mail.mlr.gov.cn

cjhdbgs@sina.cn>

bcjhdbgs@163.com>

kczgb@mail.mlr.gov.cn

qdcgzb0532@163.com>

wkzbqd@163.com>

fjjfzb@163.com>

345199556@qq.com>

fanjf@minmetals.com>

282701088@qq.com>

lei.cao@163.com>

516499184@qq.com>

xuejw@sinosteel.com>

freshfood@126.com>

zxyjzxrs@126.com

gxgtpx04@126.com

mailto:pg_dcwj2013@126.com%3E
mailto:zhengmz@gtzyzcfl.com.cn%3E
mailto:dqrmhds2011@126.com%3E
mailto:sjdqr2010@126.com%3E
mailto:gtzywspzj@126.com%3E
mailto:gengdizhengwen@126.com%3E
mailto:htmeng@mail.mlr.gov.cn%3E
mailto:zhktpo@126.com%3E
mailto:ertonghua@126.com%3E
mailto:fgw.fgw@163.com%3E
mailto:494518921@qq.com%3E
mailto:dyang@mail.mlr.gov.cn%3E
mailto:hsupg@126.com%3E
mailto:568943621@qq.com%3E
mailto:cjhdbgs@sina.cn%3E
mailto:bcjhdbgs@163.com%3E
mailto:qdcgzb0532@163.com%3E
mailto:wkzbqd@163.com%3E
mailto:fjjfzb@163.com%3E
mailto:345199556@qq.com%3E
mailto:fanjf@minmetals.com%3E
mailto:282701088@qq.com%3E
mailto:lei.cao@163.com%3E
mailto:516499184@qq.com%3E
mailto:xuejw@sinosteel.com%3E
mailto:freshfood@126.com%3E
mailto:zxyjzxrs@126.com


anquan@sbsm.gov.cn

gxgtpx03@126.com

346784760@qq.com>

4394518@qq.com

songxsh@sbsm.gov.cn>

1149475760@qq.com>

scgt@scdlr.gov.cn

utld@sina.com

zwdt@mail.mnr.gov.cn>

wangx@sbsm.gov.cn

nxgttbgsh@sina.com>

hnsgtzytzwgk@163.com>

jlgtbgs@126.com>

fjgt-xxgk@163.com>

gtzytzwgk@163.com

jchang@mail.mlr.gov.cn>

xhmo@mail.mlr.gov.cn>

fgzqyj@mail.mlr.gov.cn>

zfjzdc@mail.mlr.gov.cn

chzz@sbsm.gov.cn>

345284520@qq.com>

huashi7271@163.com>

rsc@ngcc.cn>

jyyzhaopin@126.com>

yangyq@rerc.com.cn

gmc2018@126.com>

zhaopin@lcrc.org.cn

wuqiao@biddingcitic.com>

3450348589@qq.com>

qianf@minmetals.com

1957558242@qq.com>

nieyq@sinosteel.com>

dhc7861@sina.com>

mailto:346784760@qq.com%3E
mailto:songxsh@sbsm.gov.cn%3E
mailto:1149475760@qq.com%3E
mailto:zwdt@mail.mnr.gov.cn%3E
mailto:nxgttbgsh@sina.com%3E
mailto:hnsgtzytzwgk@163.com%3E
mailto:jlgtbgs@126.com%3E
mailto:fjgt-xxgk@163.com%3E
mailto:jchang@mail.mlr.gov.cn%3E
mailto:xhmo@mail.mlr.gov.cn%3E
mailto:fgzqyj@mail.mlr.gov.cn%3E
mailto:chzz@sbsm.gov.cn%3E
mailto:345284520@qq.com%3E
mailto:huashi7271@163.com%3E
mailto:rsc@ngcc.cn%3E
mailto:jyyzhaopin@126.com%3E
mailto:gmc2018@126.com%3E
mailto:wuqiao@biddingcitic.com%3E
mailto:3450348589@qq.com%3E
mailto:1957558242@qq.com%3E
mailto:nieyq@sinosteel.com%3E
mailto:dhc7861@sina.com%3E


hylijianqhd@163.com

mailпјљ <shghyzjl@126.com>

tshyhjjc@163.com>

czhyjc2005@126.com>

zouhd@sbsm.gov.cn

soahdc@126.com>

xzspzx@soa.gov.cn>

xzspzx@soa.gov.cn 

wangchangjiang007@126.com>

lsgzd@126.com>

shifchk@163.com

shengchming@sina.com>

zhang.xgz@163.com.>

cls_clc@mail.mlr.gov.cn

zhaoyali29@sohu.com

sydsxiangjizu@163.com

sydsshoujizu@163.com

gtzykpjd@163.com

shijuxuanchuanbu@126.com

abz2822708@163.com

xuhao372925@126.com

gtzybxwc@163.com>

52920823@qq.com

yinchangbing7966@126.com

henanwal@163.com>

cls_zlc@mail.mlr.gov.cn

zhuanxiangban509@163.com

tuijinjihua@sttc.net.cn

wangj@most.cn

xuzg@most.cn

Ganzhou Gelin Mining 

Machinery Co., Ltd. http://www.gelinmachinery.com

Guzhang Industrial Zone, Shiche

ng County, Ganzhou city, Jiangxi 

Province, China  greengelin@aliyun.com

mailto:tshyhjjc@163.com%3E
mailto:czhyjc2005@126.com%3E
mailto:soahdc@126.com%3E
mailto:xzspzx@soa.gov.cn%3E
mailto:xzspzx@soa.gov.cn
mailto:wangchangjiang007@126.com%3E
mailto:lsgzd@126.com%3E
mailto:shengchming@sina.com%3E
mailto:zhang.xgz@163.com.%3E
mailto:gtzybxwc@163.com%3E
mailto:henanwal@163.com%3E


johngelin@aliyun.com

Qingzhou Julong 

Environment Technology 

Co., Ltd http://www.dredgerjulong.com

 Masong Village, Huanglou 

Town, Qingzhou City, Shandong 

Province, China  info@dredgerjulong.com

Longyan City Samhar 

Machinery Manufacturing 

Co., Ltd http://www.china-samhar.com

Factory Building No.1 ,Dongbao 

Mountain Industrial 

Concentration Area, Longzhou 

Industrial,Longyan City,Fujian 

Prov.,China contact@china-samhar.com

SH Hardrock Heavy 

Industry Co., Ltd. https://www.hardrockdrills.com

 3128, Huyi Road, Shanghai, 

China havy.chen@hardrockdrills.com

service@hardrockdrills.com

Weifang Leader 

International Trade Co., 

Ltd. http://www.leaderdredger.com

WEIFANG CITY, SHANDONG 

PROVINCE, CHINA info@leaderdredger.com

aftersale@leaderdredger.com

nigeria@leaderdredger.com

usa@leaderdredger.com

leaderdredger_in@leaderdredger.com

leaderdredger_vm@leaderdredger.com

WEIFANG YUNHAI 

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT 

CO., LTD. http://www.lqjxdz.com weifangyunhai@126.com

Zhengzhou Hengxing 

Heavy Equipment Co., Ltd. http://www.chinamineline.com

No.8 Hongye Road, West 

Hehuan Street, High-Tech Zones, 

Zhengzhou ,China postmaster@zzhxmachine.com

Qingzhou Keda Mining 

Machine Co., Ltd. http://www.kedaminingmachine.com

Mihe Industrial Zone,Mihe 

Town, Qingzhou City, Shandong 

Province China sales01@miningmachine.net

sales02@miningmachine.net

Shandong Wantong 

Hydraulic Co., Ltd. http://www.sdwtyy.net

500 meters east of Wulian 

County Railway Station,Rizhao 

City,Shandong Province, China tank@sdwtyy.net

https://lyshanhe.en.made-in-china.com/
https://lyshanhe.en.made-in-china.com/
https://lyshanhe.en.made-in-china.com/
mailto:weifangyunhai@126.com
mailto:postmaster@zzhxmachine.com
https://kedagoldmining.en.made-in-china.com/
https://kedagoldmining.en.made-in-china.com/


Shanghai Zenith Mining 

and Construction 

Machinery Co., Ltd. https://www.zenithcrusher.com

416 Jianye Road, South Jinqiao 

Area, Pudong, Shanghai, China info@zenithcrusher.com

evan@zenith.ae

Weifang Baite Magnet 

Technology Co., Ltd. http://www.chinabtcd.com

No. 23 Dongsi 

Road, East development Zone, Li

nqu,Weifang City,Shandong 

Province,China  wfbaite@baitecidian.com

Hebei Muyuan Pump 

Industry Co., Ltd. https://www.muyuan-pump.com sales@cnmuyuan.com

eralchile@eralchile.com

office@hydropipe.at

Yueyang Dalishen 

Electromagnetic 

Machinery Co., Ltd. http://www.dlsmagnet.com

 No. 19, Eco-Industrial Park, 

Rongjiawan, Yueyang City, 

414100 China dls@dlsmagnet.com

sriarjunenterprise@gmail.com

ga-hr.slingstone.yahoo.com@score

ga-hr.slingstone.yahoo.com@snippet

Shandong Kaiyuan Heavy 

Machinery Co., Ltd. http://en.kycranes.com

Yangliu Industrial Park, Xintai 

City, Tai'an, Shandong, China 

271208 claus@kyzxjx.com

Jiangsu Pengfei Group 

Co.,Ltd. https://www.pengfei.asi

Benjia,Ji,North Suburbs of Hai'an 

County,Jiangsu Province,PRC  pf@pengfei.com.cn

CITICHL HEAVY 

INDUSTRIES CO., LTD. http://www.citichlcn.com

 Jianshe road, Jianxi district, 

Luoyang city, Henan province of 

China. anglejzy@outlook.com

citicic@outlook.com 

citichl@outlook.com

Zhengzhou Hanfa 

Prospecting Machinery Co., 

Ltd. http://www.hanfagroup.com admin@hanfaa.com

Bunyikan@HanFaGroup

https://zenithdream.en.made-in-china.com/
https://zenithdream.en.made-in-china.com/
https://zenithdream.en.made-in-china.com/
mailto:wfbaite@baitecidian.com
https://muyuan.en.made-in-china.com/
https://muyuan.en.made-in-china.com/
mailto:claus@kyzxjx.com


Bisukan@HanFaGroup

Ikuti@HanFaGroup

Mengikuti@HanFaGroup

Memblokir@HanFaGroup

Yixing Pioniere 

Environmental Protection 

Equipment Co., Ltd. http://en.pioniere.cn

 No.5 North Jingxi Road, Yicheng 

Town, Yixing City, Jiangsu pioniere@pioniere.cn

Henan Yugong Machinery 

Co., Ltd. https://yugongmachinery.com

Room 2702, 27th Floor, Block B, 

Jingsha Plaza, Jingguang Road, 

Erqi District, Zhengzhou  Admin@yugongmachinery.com

Yantai Jinpeng Mining 

Machinery CO., LTD http://www.jinpengmining.com

No.11,Fuzhou Road, Yantai 

Development Zone,Shandong marketing@sdjpkj.com

sudan_mining@ytjpkj.com

zimbabwe_mining@ytjpkj.com

jinpengrussia@ytjpkj.com

Oriemac Machinery 

& Equipment (Shanghai) 

Co., Ltd.  www.oriemac.com sales@oriemac.com

Jiangxi Well-Tech 

International Mining 

Equipment Co., Ltd. http://www.benefication.com

 Shicheng County, Jiangxi 

Province Industrial Park jxyyjx@gmail.com

admin@shakingtable.net

Ganzhou 

Gelin Mining Machinery 

Company Limited   http://www.gelinmachinery.com

Guzhang Industrial Zone, Shiche

ng County, Ganzhou city, Jiangxi 

Province, China greengelin@aliyun.com

 johngelin@aliyun.com

Qixia Dali Mine Machinery 

Co., Ltd.   https://ytdali.en.alibaba.com

Xin Bang Road,Private Economic 

Park ytdali@ytdali.com

Xi'An Desen Mining 

Machinery & Equipment 

Co.,Ltd. http://www.oremagnetic.com

No.11 South Tangyan Road, Hi-

Tech Industry Zone, Xi'an ,China  Desen@oremagnetic.com

 Jason@oremagnetic.com

https://yugong797.en.made-in-china.com/
https://yugong797.en.made-in-china.com/
mailto:Admin@yugongmachinery.com
mailto:jxyyjx@gmail.com
mailto:ytdali@ytdali.com
http://www.oremagnetic.com/en/
mailto:%20Desen@oremagnetic.com
mailto:Jason@oremagnetic.com


 Joan@oremagnetic.com

   Juana5231@126.com

Mining.desen5@oremagnetic.com

 Mining.desen6@oremagnetic.com

Jiangxi Province 

County Mining Machinery 

Factory   http://www.jxscmine.net

Industrial Zone, Shicheng 

County, Ganzhou City, Jiangxi 

Province, China sales3@jxscminlng.com

Shandong Tongwu 

Machinery Equipment Co., 

Ltd. http://www.sdtongwu.com

Add: Liaocheng, Shandong, 

China. P.C: 276000 sales01@sdtongwu.com

service@sdtongwu.com

michael@sdtongwu.com  

K&W Mining Machinery https://www.frohsinn-hedingen.ch

No. 201 Huaxiasanlu road, 

Pudong new distric, Shanghai, 

China crusherbuy@gmail.com

Henan Zhengzhou Mining 

Machinery Co., Ltd. http://www.zkcomp.com

 Qiaoloucaizhai industrial 

park,XingYang,ZhengZhou, 

Henan,China vip@zkcorp.com

Jining 

Bafang Mining Machinery 

Group Co., Ltd.  http://www.bafangmachine.com

NO.18,Jinyu road,Xie Ying 

technology building ,Jining 

City,Shandong province ,China sales@sdbafang.com

KSQ Technologies (Beijing) 

Co., Ltd.   http://www.ksq-tech.com

Room 705, Unit 2, Building 6 

(Jialian Plaza), Gulou Nanjie, 

Changping District Beijing, China 

102200 sales@ksq-tech.com

Fushun Ejet 

Magnetic Equipment Co., 

Ltd.   www.sino-magnets.com.c

No.23, Pacific Industrial City, 

Economic Development Area, 

Fushun City,Liaoning,China. jsyy@sino-magnets.com.cn

Jiangxi 

Hengchang Mining Machin

ery Manufacturing Co., 

Ltd.   http://www.ball-grinder.com jody@miningmachinery.com.cn

mailto:Joan@oremagnetic.com
mailto:%20Juana5231@126.com
mailto:Mining.desen5@oremagnetic.com
mailto:Mining.desen3@oremagnetic.com
http://www.jxscmine.net/
mailto:sales3@jxscminlng.com
mailto:service@sdtongwu.com
mailto:michael@sdtongwu.com
mailto:crusherbuy@gmail.com
mailto:vip@zkcorp.com
http://drillingtool.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
http://drillingtool.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
mailto:sales@ksq-tech.com
http://sino-magnets.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
http://sino-magnets.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
http://sino-magnets.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
http://hcksjx.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
http://hcksjx.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
http://hcksjx.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
http://hcksjx.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
mailto:jody@miningmachinery.com.cn


Shandong Sinolinking 

Industry Co., Ltd http://www.sinolinking.com

NO. 5922 Dongfeng Street, 

Century Oriental Building, 

Weichang, China alex@sinolinking.com

Zhengzhou Henglong 

Machinery Equipment Co., 

Ltd.  http://www.henglongroup.com/ henglong@henglongroup.com

Xingtai Judu Technology 

Co., Ltd.   http://www.kelipu.net

 No.1889,East of Zhongxing 

Avenue,High Developed Area,Xingtai 

City, Hebei Province.China 054001 891389101@qq.com 

 Anyang Ultrahigh Industrial 

Technical Co., Ltd. www.uhmwpes.com

Tengfei Street, YiGou, Anyang, 

Henan, China (Mainland) sales@uhmwpes.com

Zhengzhou Yufeng Heavy 

Machinery Co.,Ltd http://www.zyfzg.com

 North Dongfang Road, Mazhai 

Industrial Park, Zhengzhou City, 

Henan, China yfballmill@gmail.com

yfballmill@hotmail.com

Guangzhou Baiyun 

Jianggao Jinghan Metal 

Factory   http://jinghanmachine.com  jinghanmachine@aliyun.com 

Grandplan technology  http://www.grandplan.cc

 No. 63 Haier Road, Building B. 

Qingdao, China  info@grandplan.cc 

Shanghai DENP Industrial 

Co., Ltd. http://www.denpchina.com

No 2000 Pudong Avenue, 

Pudong New District, Shanghai 

Chana denpchina@denpchina.com

Shanghai Clirik Machinery 

Co., Ltd. https://m.clirikchina.com

No.19, Fuqing Rd, Pudong New 

Area, Shanghai, China. sales@clirik.com

Beijing Jincheng Mining 

Technology Co., Ltd http://www.rockdrillingrig.com

Room 

1005,Building4,Tianchangyuan,B

eiyuan Road,Chaoyang 

District,Beijing,China drillingrig@qq.com

cndrillingrig@yahoo.com

http://www.sinolinking.com/index.php?m=content&c=index&a=lists&catid=15
http://www.sinolinking.com/index.php?m=content&c=index&a=lists&catid=15
http://www.kelipu.net/
mailto:891389101@qq.com
http://www.uhmwpes.com/
mailto:sales@uhmwpes.com
mailto:yfballmill@gmail.com
msnim:add?contact=yfballmill@hotmail.com
http://jinghanmachine.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
http://jinghanmachine.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
http://jinghanmachine.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html#top-nav-bar
https://denpchina.en.made-in-china.com/
https://denpchina.en.made-in-china.com/
https://shclirik.en.made-in-china.com/
https://shclirik.en.made-in-china.com/
mailto:drillingrig@qq.com
mailto:cndrillingrig@yahoo.com


Shandong Loreen 

International Trade Co., 

Ltd. http://www.loreenintl.com Shandong , China loreentrade@outlook.com

Jiaozuo Zhongxin Heavy 

Industrial Machinery Co., 

Ltd. https://m.zxcrusher.com

Room 609,East Tower of Xiyuan 

International Plaza,Jianshe 

Road,Zhengzhou,China  sales@zxcrusher.com

Yantai Fulin Mining 

Machinery Co., Ltd.  http://www.fulin-mining.com

158 Linglong Rd.,Zhandon 

Province, Chine fulinkuangji@163.com

Evangel Industrial 

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. http://www.evangelchina.com

2067 West Yanan Road 

Shanghai, 200050China sales@evanelchina.com

Shanghai Qilee 

Environmental Protection 

Equipment Co., Ltd http://www.shqilee.com

:Gudai Road, Minhang District, 

Room412, No.3009 ShangHai 

China tina@chinaqilee.com

CITICIC Luoyang Heavy 

Machinery Co., Ltd. http://www.citicic.com

：Luoxin Industrial 

Park,Luoyang City,Henan 

Province,China 471039 clyhmc@clyhmc.com;

haku@citicic.com

baiyan779819@yahoo.co.jp

clyhmc@clyhmc.com 

LIAOYANG WANDA 

MACHINERY CO.,LTD. www.wandamech.com

 8, Floor 3, Unit 1, Building 34, 

Area B, Longze Garden Area, 

Hongwei District, Liaoyang, 

Liaoning, China (Mainland) info@wandamech.com

Shanghai Ecopro 

Environmental Engineering 

Co.Ltd http://en.ecoproseparation.com

3F No.255 xinjinqiao Rd. 

Shanghai, China sales@ecoproseparation.com

Zhengzhou Gofine Machine 

Equipment Co.,Ltd http://zzgofine.com

Xingyang City,Zhengzhou City, 

Henan Province, China. richard@zzgofine.com

Wenzhou Flowtam Light 

Industry Machinery Co., 

Ltd. http://www.flowtam.com

 No. 839 Eighth Road. Binhai 

Industry Zone. Wenzhou City. 

Zhejiang .China fulute@chinaflt.com

https://loreen.en.made-in-china.com/
https://loreen.en.made-in-china.com/
https://loreen.en.made-in-china.com/
mailto:fulinkuangji@163.com
mailto:sales@evanelchina.com
https://fulute-light.en.made-in-china.com/
https://fulute-light.en.made-in-china.com/
https://fulute-light.en.made-in-china.com/


Shanghai Better Industry 

Co., Ltd. http://www.better-industry.com/ info@better-industry.com

SKYROAD PRODUCTS 

COMPANY LIMITED https://skyroad-products.com  equipment@skyroad-products.com

Yangzhou Nuoya 

Machinery Co., Ltd. https://www.noah-pm.com

Yangzhou Hanjiang District Yang 

Shou-town industrial park chnoah@noah-pm.com

Xinxiang Hengyu 

Machinery Equipment Co., 

Ltd. http://www.vibratingsieve.com

No.8 hengyu road, Xinxiang City, 

Henan Province, China. info@xinxianghengyu.cn

Qingzhou Xinhang 

Mechanical Equipment Co., 

Ltd. www.chinaqdj.com

No.1658, Jianghuai Binyue 

Avenue( Times 1st 

Road),Economic Development 

Zone, Qingzhou.  qz.lzw @ 163.com

hinaxinhang@163.com 

Shanghai Techase 

Environment Protection 

Co., Ltd. http://www.techase.com/en

No.333, Rongan Road, Jiading 

District, Shanghai, 

China,    201814 overseas_business@techase.com

JiangSu ChenFeng 

Mechanical Electrical 

Equipment Manufacturing 

Co.,Ltd. http://www.feedequipments.com

:No.30 ZhongDaLi Rd,XinBei 

Industrial Area,DaiBu 

Town,LiYang,JiangSu,China  js.chenfeng@yahoo.cn

 jschenfeng@hotmail.com

jschenfeng88@gmail.com

candy@jschenfeng.com

atsmachine@jschenfeng.com

 Zhongjin Gold http://www.zjgold.com

Anvai Street, 9, Dongcheng 

District, Beijing : zjzx@zjgold.com 

China Gold International 

Resources Corp. Ltd http://www.chinagoldintl.com

Suite 660, One Bentall Centre 

505 Burrard Street, Box 27 

Vancouver, BC Canada V7X 1M4 info@chinagoldintl.com

https://betterindustry.en.made-in-china.com/
https://betterindustry.en.made-in-china.com/
mailto:info@better-industry.com
https://skyroad-products.en.made-in-china.com/
https://skyroad-products.en.made-in-china.com/
https://chinanoah.en.made-in-china.com/
https://chinanoah.en.made-in-china.com/
mailto:info@xinxianghengyu.cn
https://qzxhjxsb.en.made-in-china.com/
https://qzxhjxsb.en.made-in-china.com/
https://qzxhjxsb.en.made-in-china.com/
https://techase.en.made-in-china.com/
https://techase.en.made-in-china.com/
https://techase.en.made-in-china.com/
mailto:js.chenfeng@yahoo.cn
mailto:jschenfeng@hotmail.com
mailto:jschenfeng88@gmail.com
mailto:info@chinagoldintl.com


Rad Source Company https://www.radsource.com

4907 Golden Parkway, Suite 400 

 Buford, GA 30518 sales@radsource.com

service@radsource.com

 China General Nuclear 

Power Corporation (CGN) http://en.cgnpc.com.cn

South Building, CGN Tower, 

2002 Shennan Boulevard, Futian 

district, Shenzhen, Guangdong 

province  news@cgnpc.com.cn

admin@cgnpc.com.sg

liuyunli@cgnpc.com.cn

qiyu@cgnpc.com.cn

IR@cgnpc.com.cn

business_ATC@cgnpc.com.cn

yun.zhang@cgnpc.com.cn

hao.liang2@cgnpc.com.cn

shuo.li@cgnpc.com.cn

zhenghongliang@cgnpc.com.cn

Power Construction 

Corporation of China http://en.powerchina.cn

 No.22, Chegongzhuang West 

Road, Haidian District, Beijing, 

P.R.China overseas@powerchina.cn

Xinxing Cathay 

International Group Co., 

Ltd. http://english.xxcig.com

27 F Office Tower,Beijing 

Fortune Plaza,No.7Dongsanhuan 

Zhong Road,Chaoyang 

District,Beijing, P.R. China, 

100020 service@xxpgroup.com

China Resources (Holdings) 

Co., Ltd. http://www.cr-power.com

Rooms 2001-2002, 20th Floor, 

China Resources Building, 26 

Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong 

Kong crpinfo@crp.net.cn

China Merchants 

Group(CMG) www.cmport.com. relation@cmhk.com

hr-cmi@cmhk.com

cad@modernterminals.com

mailto:sales@radsource.com
mailto:service@xxpgroup.com
mailto:crpinfo@crp.net.cn
mailto:hr-cmi@cmhk.com
mailto:cad@modernterminals.com


 customerexperience@dcbterminals.com

info@cmcdi.com.hk

 cmgwt@cmhk.com

China National 

Administration of Coal 

Geology  http://www.ccgc.cn webmaster@cnacg.com

State Development & 

Investment Corporation http://www.sdic.com.cn/en

International Investment Plaza,6-

6 Fuchengmen North Street, 

Xicheng District, Beijing, China sdic@sdic.com.cn

China State Construction 

Engineering Corporation 

Ltd http://english.cscec.com/

China Constraction Fortune 

International Center, Building3, 

Courtyard 5, Anding Road, 

Chaoyang District, Beijing, China Cscecme@chinaconstruction.ae

chinacon@chinaconstruction.com.sg

ccprmsb@gmail.com

al@cscec.dz

cscecug@163.com

chinastatena@hotmail.

csceckenya@chinaconstruction.com

Email. <cca@chinaconstruction.us>

ir@cscec.com

xuww@cscec.com

zhibanyuan@cscec.com

zhaopin@cscec.com

China General Technology 

(Group) Holdings Co ., Ltd http://www.cccme.org.cn

:INSTRIMPEX BUILDING, NO.6 

XIZHIMENWEI STREET BEIJIN cccemservice@cccme.org.cn

international@cccme.org.cn

chea@cccme.org.cn

elec@cccme.org.cn

idd@cccme.org.cn

mailto:customerexperience@DaChanBayOne.com
mailto:info@cmcdi.com.hk
mailto:webmaster@cnacg.com


hmac@cccme.org.cn

electrical@cccme.org.cn

marine@cccme.org.cn

mcom@cccme.org.cn

aero@cccme.org.cn

auto@cccme.org.cn

solar@cccme.org.cn

cement@cccme.org.cn

hanchunxia@cccme.org.cn

machine@cccme.org.cn

zhangsen@cccme.org.cn

train@cccme.org.cn

goajingjia@cccme.org.cn

liyang@cccme.org.cn

engineering@cccme.org.cn

zhounan@cccme.org.cn

sunxiaohong@cccme.org.cn

wujingfang@cccme.org.cn

litingting@cccme.org.cn

liyajun@cccme.org.cn

information@cccme.org.cn

gaoshiwang@cccme.org.cn

liuchang@cccme.org.cn

zhaoguoxiang@cccme.org.cn

luyong@cccme.org.cn

yudongke@cccme.org.cn

xutong@cccme.org.cn

zhuangyuan@cccme.org.cn

mengxiaojia@cccme.org.cn

chenjingjing@cccme.org.cn

investpro@cccme.org.cn

crc@cccme.org.cn

jiyaojun@cccme.org.cn



yuannengjing@cccme.org.cn

manyi@cccme.org.cn

yangxiaoxi@cccme.org.cn

chenshuang@cccme.org.cn

qiujiajun@cccme.org.cn

yangxiaoxi@ccc16me.org.cn

pushi@cccme.org.cn

pujing@cccme.org.cn

hanshiliang@cccme.org.cn

aisi@cccme.org.cn

China Minmetals 

Corporation (CMC) http://www.minmetals.com

TowerA Minmetals Plaza, No.3 C

hao Yangmen North Avenue, Do

ngcheng District, Beijing, P.R.Chi

na, 100010  support@minmetals.com.cn

COFCO Corporation http://www.cofco.com

COFCO Fortune Plaza, No.8, 

Chao Yang Men South St., Chao 

Yang District, Beijing, China cofco-news@cofco.com

China Railway Signal & 

Communication 

Corporation Limited  http://www.crsc.cn

 B 49 Xisihuan Nanlu,Fengtai 

District, Beijing China  international@crsc.com.cn

Potevio Company Limited http://www.potevio.com  kangshu@potevio-intl.com

Ansteel Group Corporation http://en.ansteel.cn/

Wu Yi Str.63, Tie Dong District, 

Liaoning, China apmc@apmc.com.cn

ag6723090@163.com

Dongfang Electric 

Corporation http://www.dongfang.com.cn

18 Xixin Avenue, High-tech Zone 

West Park, Chengdu,611731, 

Sichuan, P.R.China email@dongfang.com.cn 

decpower.services@dongfang.com.cn

CRRC Corporation Limited http://www.crrcgc.cc

Address：No.16 West 

4th－Ring Mid Road, Haidian 

District, Beijing crrc@crrcgc.cc

mailto:kangshu@potevio-intl.com
mailto:ag6723090@163.com
mailto:email@dongfang.com.cn
mailto:crrc@crrcgc.cc


bangongshiguanli@crrcgc.cc

maxinpeng@crrcgc.cc

China National Machinery 

Industry Corporation   http://www.sinomach.com.cn 

Add: No.3 Danling 

Street,Haidian 

District,Beijing,P.R.China  office@sinomach.com.cn

FAW Group  http://www.faw.com

No. 288 TianFu Road, Jingyue 

Development Zone, ChangChun 

City, Jilin Province, China dingmeng_iec@faw.com.cn

tchouar-morad@live.fr

s_alem2@hotmail.com

k.achour@mtc-man.com

adsaad@gmail.com

b.aiche@medinamotors.net

m.kal@elsecom.com

syc630126@163.com

Marco.Salazar@maco.cl

info@oneroadtaxi.com

Dr.Amr@geyushimotors.com

abe_young@yahoo.com

paytellghana@yahoo.com

info@paytellgh.com

info@gmmobil.com

zhihengwei_iec@faw.com.cn

zengshuai_iec@faw.com.cn

info@fawkenya.com

talsayerm@qualitynet.net

jabu@faw-malawi.com

ccyxw@sohu.com

adrian.fourie@perfection-motor.com

info@faw-rus.com

fawsa@mweb.co.za

pedrop@fawauto.co.za

mailto:dingmeng_iec@faw.com.cn


azhari.bashir@dalgroup.com

liguang_iec@163.com

autobh@emirates.net.ae

info@faw.com.ua

vladimir@vladimir.com.uy

faw_vn@hn.vnn.vn

sales@faw.co.zm

info@qsjmotors.com.ph

info@astramc.com.ph

dingmeng_iec@faw.com.cn

Beijing General Research 

Institute of Mining and 

Metallurgy http://english.bgrimm.com

Building 23, Zone 18 of ABP, No. 

188, South 4th Ring Road West, 

Beijing, China DIB@bgrimm.com

liyang@bgrimm.com.cn

rsc@bgrimm.com

General Research Institute 

for Nonferrous Metals 

(GRINM)  http://www.grinm.com

No. 2, XinJieKouWai St., HaiDian

 District, Beijing 100088, P. R. Ch

ina webmaster@grinm.com

limiaomiao@grinm.com

limiaomiao@grinm.com

zhaochunlei@gritek.com

jij@grinm.com

mxj@grinm.com

wangl@grinm.com

wangl@grinm.com

xxs0@grinm.com

webmaster@grinm.com

gy2019@grinm.com

zhaopin@griam.cn

guozheng@gripm.com

zhouyinghui@gritek.com

hr@glabat.com

hr-xzh@cutc.net

mailto:limiaomiao@grinm.com
mailto:wangl@grinm.com


yuanxiaoyu@grinm.com

gongshi@grinm.com

weifeng@grinm.com

zhangjie@grinm.com

grinmehr@grinm.com,

wangyin@grinm.com 

zhouyh0907@163.com

hr2018@grinm.com

gy2018@grinm.com

wange1208@163.com

hequan1011@sina.com

ccs@grinm.com

yyw@grinm.com

hcl@grinm.com

China Nonferrous Metal 

Mining (Group) Co., Ltd. http://www.cnmc.com.cn

CNMC Building,No.10,Anding 

Road, 

ChaoyangDistrict,Beijing,China cnmc@cnmc.com.cn

wangg01@cnmc.com.cn

,China National Salt 

Industry Corporation  https://eng.yidaiyilu.gov.cn

Room 1104 China Salt Building 

Lian Hua Chi District Beijing 

Fengtai District 100055  China eusalt@kellencompany.com

The China National Arts & 

Crafts (Group) Corp. http://www.cnacgc.com

 China National Arts & Crafts  

Building,103,Jixiangli.Chaoyang

menwai,Beijing,China info@cnacgc.com

China Guodian Corporation https://eng.yidaiyilu.gov.cn

6-8 Fuchengmen Bei Street, 

Xicheng District, Beijing 100034, 

China cccemservice@cccme.org.cn

China National Chemical 

Engineering Group 

Corporation http://www.cncec.cn

2nd Avenue ,Dongzhimen 

,Dongcheng District, Beijing, 

China  cncec@cncec.com.cn 

China Academy of 

Machinery Science and 

Technology http://www.cam.com.cn

:NO.2 Shouti South 

Road,Haidian District, Beijing, 

100044,China cam@cam.com.cn

mailto:wangyin@grinm.com
mailto:eusalt@kellencompany.com
mailto:info@cnacgc.com
mailto:cncec@cncec.com.cn


gbb_1981@yahoo.com.cn

srif@chinasrif.com

zjszhb@zrime.com.cn

zhb@rimp.com.cn

cmfi@cmfi.cn

sb@riamb.ac.cn

bgs@jds.ac.cn

pcmi@public3.bta.net.cn

syczjzx@sohu.com

cccap@mail.cccap.org.cn

mtd@mtd.com.cn

cam-zj@cam-zj.com.cn

camtc@cam.com.cn

changzhou@camtc.com.cn

smjsyzsk@163.com

jingyingb@chinasrif.com

jxcd@chinajournal.net.cn

mp@csec-mp.com

sunwei@riamb.ac.cn

songjq@riamb.ac.cn

clrcl@163.com

sxgcxb@263.net

jsrcl@vip.sina.com

fst@263.net

kfcx@jdcp.sohuvip.net

jxgyjcw@163.com

jdbcdazz@126.com

zhaosh@cam.com.cn

wangdc@cam.com.cn

wangxf@cam.com.cn

shanzd@cam.com.cn

edwaedd10@163.com

qiuch@pcmi.com.cn



lousy@mtd.com.cn

lifang@mtd.com.cn

wupq@mtd.com.cn

zhengjc@cam.com.cn

qiangyi@cccap.org.cn

louych@chinasrif.com

yub@chinasrif.com

chenrui320@sina.com

fengzhj@chinasrif.com

weijj@zrime.com.cn

brazelong@163.com

luzhh@zrime.com.cn

Zmliu2001@126.com

13903832971@163.com

likr@zrime.com.cn

okl7722@163.com

Lsj769@163.com

lijianwuhan@tom.com

yzzhang@haust.edu.cn

whpl@263.net

whcbslxs@sina.com

34784213@qq.com

zh_hao@sina.com

yuanhl@jds.ac.cn

jp1964@163.com

liugh@brimet.ac.cn

imlixj@163.com

wanghongjun@bistu.edu.cn

zhaopin@cam.com.cn 

xyzp@cam.com.cn

mailto:zhaopin@cam.com.cn


China Aerospace Science 

and Industry Corporation http://www.cccme.org.cn

china Aerospace Building,NO.8A 

Fucheng Road,Haidian 

District,Beijing,China. cccemservice@cccme.org.cn

international@cccme.org.cn

chea@cccme.org.cn

elec@cccme.org.cn

idd@cccme.org.cn

hmac@cccme.org.cn

electrical@cccme.org.cn

marine@cccme.org.cn

mcom@cccme.org.cn

aero@cccme.org.cn

auto@cccme.org.cn

solar@cccme.org.cn

cement@cccme.org.cn

hanchunxia@cccme.org.cn

machine@cccme.org.cn

zhangsen@cccme.org.cn

train@cccme.org.cn

goajingjia@cccme.org.cn

liyang@cccme.org.cn

China Nuclear E&C Group http://www.cnecc.com

 Chegongzhuang Street, No.12, 

Xicheng District, Beijing, P.R.China 

100037 bgt@mail.cnecc.com.

cnnc@cnnc.com.cn



Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Main Ministry http://www.mrd.gov.fj/

Mineral Resources 

Department http://www.mrd.gov.fj/ dmd@govnet.fj

news@govnet.gov.fj

news@info.gov.fj

vtikotani@info.gov.fj

evelyn.ram@economy.gov.fj

christopher.motufaga@govnet.gov.fj

bernadette.bainimarama@govnet.gov.fj

MEHAjobapplications@gmail.com>

vividh.chand@economy.gov.fj>

dangavidi7783@gmail.com

aklopfer@worldbank.org

ttaheri@ifc.org

budgetconsultation@economy.gov.fj

http://www.mrd.gov.fj/
mailto:dmd@govnet.fj
mailto:news@info.gov.fj
mailto:MEHAjobapplications@gmail.com%3E
mailto:vividh.chand@economy.gov.fj%3E


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Hong Kong Geological Survey https://www.cedd.gov.hk/ ysli@cedd.gov.hk

stanleyt@cedd.gov.hk

natalietywong@cedd.gov.hk

paulineyam@cedd.gov.hk

williamho@cedd.gov.hk

williamsze@cedd.gov.hk

davis.lee@arup.com

thomaskcwong@cedd.gov.hk

patrickchau@cedd.gov.hk

james.sze@arup.com

cmwal@cmwal.com

fionatkliu@cedd.gov.hk

yc.koo@fugro.com

georgetclaw@cedd.gov.hk

juliankwan@cedd.gov.hk

ylam@cedd.gov.hk

hlchau@cedd.gov.hk

Slope Safety <Summit@Hong>

peterkcpoon@cedd.gov.hk

timho@cedd.gov.hk

williamsze@cedd.gov.hk 

 the Commerce and 

Economic Development 

Bureau of the Hong Kong 

Special Administrative 

Region. https://www.cedb.gov.hk citbenq@cedb.gov.hk

ccibenq@cedb.gov.hk

pass@cedb.gov.hk

cooling-off@cedb.gov.hk

enquiry@tradesinglewindow.hk

tcpso_standards_updates@cedb.gov.hk

https://www.cedd.gov.hk/
mailto:natalietywong@cedd.gov.hk
https://www.cedb.gov.hk/


BOTOReview2@cedb.gov.hk

customsenquiry@customs.gov.hk

trade-declaration@censtatd.gov.hk

consult-licence-fee-reduction-2018@ofca.gov.hk

consult-3.5GHz@ofca.gov.hk

BOTOReview@cedb.gov.hk>

enquiry@tid.gov.hk

p2pcalls@cedb.gov.hk

mefsecretariat@cedb.gov.hk

hketo_jkt@hketojakarta.gov.hk

sw@cedb.gov.hk

foodtruck@cedb.gov.hk

digital21@ogcio.gov.hk>

co_consultation@cedb.gov.hk

itmonth@hkfyg.org.hk

bud_sec@hkpc.org

bud_enquiry@tid.gov.hk

patent_review@citb.gov.hk

datacentre@ogcio.gov.hk>

tourism_review@cedb.gov.hk

enquiry@ipd.gov.hk

cpr@cedb.gov.hk

cee@hketoberlin.gov.hk

competition@cedb.gov.hk>

mobiletv@cedb.gov.hk>

co_review@citb.gov.hk

uem@citb.gov.hk>

enquiry@designtalent.gov.hk

Innovation and Technology 

Bureau

https://www.gov.hk/en/about/g

ovdirectory/pshd.htm
itbenq@itb.gov.hk

enquiry@itc.gov.hk

enquiry@ogcio.gov.hk

enquiry@effo.gov.hk

mailto:BOTOReview@cedb.gov.hk%3E
mailto:digital21@ogcio.gov.hk%3E
mailto:datacentre@ogcio.gov.hk%3E
mailto:competition@cedb.gov.hk%3E
mailto:mobiletv@cedb.gov.hk%3E
mailto:uem@citb.gov.hk%3E
http://www.itb.gov.hk/
http://www.itb.gov.hk/
https://www.gov.hk/en/about/govdirectory/pshd.htm
https://www.gov.hk/en/about/govdirectory/pshd.htm
mailto:itbenq@itb.gov.hk
mailto:enquiry@itc.gov.hk
mailto:enquiry@ogcio.gov.hk
mailto:enquiry@effo.gov.hk


Hong Kong International 

Mining Association http://www.hkima.hk Elsie@hkima.hk 

info@hkima.hk

http://www.hkima.hk/
mailto:wendy@hkcma.hk
http://info@hkcma.hk/


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Main Ministry https://mines.gov.in/ Email : dom@nic.in

Ministry of Mines Telephone No : 

Chamber of Mining

Geological Survey

Mining Industry

NGOs



Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Main Ministry https://www.esdm.go.id/id/ klik@esdm.go.id

Follow@kementerianesdm

khususnya melalui akun <twitter@bpptkg>

Chamber of Mining konsumen.listrik@djk.esdm.go.id

Geological Survey parlinsitinjak@djmbp.esdm.go.id

Mining Industry humas-ip@pertanian.go.id

twitter@cpnskesdm

djmbp@djmbp.esdm.go.id

NGOs mbp@djmbp.esdm.go.id

triswan@tekmira.esdm.go.id

Mineral@KementerianESDM

adiatma@pgeindonesia.com

bambang.dwityanto@pln.co.id

Instagram@raniarainamumtaz

seperti@infomerapi

ika_nazar@cbn.net.id

poskoesdm@esdm.go.id.

sekretariatpvmbg@gmail.com.

atau email <pusdatin@esdm.go.id.>

resmi@esdm.go.id

humas@bkpm.go.id

Email <pln123@pln.co.id>

tdl2010@esdm.go.id.Beberapa

1000MW@pln.co.idAlamat

cuit@JaikoHebat

akun@litachanlai2

resmi@KementerianESDM

mgurangi resiko kecelakaan pd <penerbangan@KementerianESDM>

bencana. Hal ini disampaikan oleh <akun@thebestofwin.>

Melengkapi <pernyataan@thebestofwin>

mailto:konsumen.listrik@djk.esdm.go.id
mailto:twitter@cpnskesdm
mailto:Mineral@KementerianESDM
mailto:Instagram@raniarainamumtaz
mailto:resmi@esdm.go.id
mailto:resmi@KementerianESDM


akun@roelly

Institut Teknologi Bandung
https://www.itb.ac.id/

Jl. Tamansari 64 Bandung 40116  Jawa 

Barat Indonesia humas@itb.ac.id

humas_@jatinangor.itb.ac.id

usmitb@pusat.itb.ac.id

library@itb.ac.id

sekre@spm.itb.ac.id

info@sps.itb.ac.id

sekretariat@ditdik.itb.ac.id

info@lib.itb.ac.id

info@asrama.itb.ac.id

info@elearning.itb.ac.id

sekretariat@ditkeu.itb.ac.id

sekretariat@perencanaan.itb.ac.id

ditbang@pusat.itb.ac.id

sekretariat@logistik.itb.ac.id

ditsp@itb.ac.id

office@pmo.itb.ac.id

yankes.bmg@pusat.itb.ac.id

admin@uptk3l.itb.ac.id

sisfo@fitb.itb.ac.id

admin@fmipa.itb.ac.id

informasi@fsrd.itb.ac.id

fti@itb.ac.id

info@ftmd.itb.ac.id

info@fttm.itb.ac.id

kantor@ftsl.itb.ac.id

dekan@sappk.itb.ac.id

sith@itb.ac.id

stei@stei.itb.ac.id

lppm@lppm.itb.ac.id

lpik@lpik.itb.ac.id

iro@itb.ac.id

https://www.itb.ac.id/


ditau@itb.ac.id

suk@suk.itb.ac.id

cheitb@che.itb.ac.id

kkerk3@fti.itb.ac.id

kaprodis2ik@tf.itb.ac.id

industri@ti.itb.ac.id

kaprodis1@tf.itb.ac.id

info-sbm.itb.ac.id

manurung@sith.itb.ac.id

pingkan@sith.itb.ac.id

iskandar@sith.itb.ac.id

aang@sith.itb.ac.id

sony@sith.itb.ac.id

wawangun@sith.itb.ac.id

endah@sith.itb.ac.id

info@stei.itb.ac.id

srinanan@sith.itb.ac.id

biomed@stei.itb.ac.id

humas@itb.ac.id.

library@itb.ac.id.

ap-itb@egroups.com.

Universitas Indonesia http://www.ui.ac.id
Kampus Baru UI Depok Jawa Barat – 

16424 Indonesia humas@farmasi.ui.ac.id

humas@law.ui.ac.id

humas@fib.ui.ac.id

fisip@ui.ac.id

fkmui@ui.ac.id

vokasi@ui.ac.id

communication_office@ui.ac.id

pro.lib@ui.ac.id

cirdesk.lib@ui.ac.id

refdesk.lib@ui.ac.id

humas@fk.ui.ac.id

http://www.ui.ac.id/


humasfik@ui.ac.id

humas@sci.ui.ac.id

secretariat@sci.ui.ac.id

humas@eng.ui.ac.id

humas-fe@ui.ac.id

humas@fe.ui.ac.id

fpsi@ui.ac.id

humasfasilkom@cs.ui.ac.id

humas-ui@ui.ac.id

UNIVERSITAS GADJAH MADA https://ugm.ac.id/ info@ugm.ac.id

icsd2019@ugm.ac.id

aisha.jasmine.a@mail.ugm.ac.id

Universitas Hasanuddin https://unhas.ac.id/

Jl. Perintis Kemerdekaan Km10 

Makassar, 90245. Sulawesi Selatan, 

Indonesia websiteadmin@unhas.ac.id

feb@unhas.ac.id

kehutanan@unhas.ac.id

peternakan@unhas.ac.id

ppid@unhas.ac.id

Follow@Hasanuddin

2406-9833@2016

akademik@unhas.ac.id

akademikunhas@gmail.com

ID@lp3t.unair

hmaupa@yahoo.co.id

 Universitas Airlangga http://www.unair.ac.id/

Gedung Kantor Manajemen, Lantai 2 

Ruang Amerta-2 Kampus C Mulyorejo, 

Surabaya  adm@pih.unair.ac.id

adm@pih.unair.ac.id

rektor@unair.ac.id

alamsjah@fpk.unair.ac.id

warek4@unair.ac.id
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dgmmcmd@laotel.com

MINISTRY OF ENERGY AND 

MINES
www.mem.gov.la

itmem2018@gmail.com

dom_reports@yahoo.com

mailto:dgmnet@laotel.com
mailto:dgmmcmd@laotel.com
https://www.mem.gov.la/


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Institute Geology Malasia https://www.igm.org.my secretary@igm.org.my

geologicalsociety@gmail.com>

geologymalaysia@gmail.com.

Universiti Sains Malaysia  https://www.usm.my/  hello@usm.my

Laeng@Jamaluddin>

Abdullah@Mustafa>

AWANG@MUSA>

zulham@usm.my

pro@usm.my

mentor@USM

Malaysia Digital Economy 

Corporation https://www.mdec.my/ mscapplication@mdec.com.my

clic@mdec.com.my

mimy@mdec.com.my

peileng@mdec.com.my

syafik.tamyes@mdec.com.my

gary.khoo@edelman.com

MDEC_WB@MDEC.com.my>

msc.cybercentre@hapseng.com 

kls-osc@mrcb.com

msc.cybercentre@hapseng.com

pranav@redhill.asia>

mdec@priority.net.my

at@mymdec>

cece@gointernationalgroup.com 

cyndi@dojokl.com 

jasminelow@gointernationalgroup.com

cece@gointernationalgroup.com

cyndi@dojokl.com

zalinda.zainon@mdec.com.my

shanker65@gmail.com 

https://www.igm.org.my/
https://www.usm.my/
mailto:Laeng@Jamaluddin%3E
mailto:Abdullah@Mustafa%3E
mailto:AWANG@MUSA%3E
https://www.mdec.my/
mailto:MDEC_WB@MDEC.com.my%3E
mailto:msc.cybercentre@hapseng.com
mailto:pranav@redhill.asia%3E
mailto:at@mymdec%3E
mailto:cece@gointernationalgroup.com
mailto:cyndi@dojokl.com
mailto:zalinda.zainon@mdec.com.my
mailto:shanker65@gmail.com


shanker65@gmail.com

chengmun@apu.edu.my 

chengmun@apu.edu.my

Syazreen.syed@mdec.com.my

farah.zuber@edelman.com

rina@pikom.org.my

gowri@axiata.com

farah.zuber@edelman.com 

mdec@priority.net.my 

elain@ata-plus.com>

syazreen.syed@mdec.com.my 

allpegkomunikasikorporat@miti.gov.my 

akhbar@dbkl.gov.my 

akhbar@dbkl.gov.my

elvinalpj@sunway.com.my 

elvinalpj@sunway.com.my

vinesh@redhill.asia>

olmasia@olm.co.jp 

victor.yap@mdec.com.my 

olmasia@olm.co.jp

victor.yap@mdec.com.my

salim@axiatadigital.com>

nikanis@malaysiaairports.com.my

devonshire@pos.com.my

josh@pipr.com.my

vee@pipr.com.my

mmicor@isaca.org

kkessinger@isaca.org

mte@cxsinternational.com

livan@priority.net.my

mas@mypintar.com.my

fadzilah.najumudeen@edelman.com

noreen@mdec.com.my>

mailto:chengmun@apu.edu.my
mailto:farah.zuber@edelman.com
mailto:mdec@priority.net.my
mailto:elain@ata-plus.com%3E
mailto:syazreen.syed@mdec.com.my
mailto:allpegkomunikasikorporat@miti.gov.my
mailto:akhbar@dbkl.gov.my
mailto:elvinalpj@sunway.com.my
mailto:vinesh@redhill.asia%3E
mailto:olmasia@olm.co.jp
mailto:victor.yap@mdec.com.my
mailto:salim@axiatadigital.com%3E
mailto:noreen@mdec.com.my%3E


luq.harith@mdec.com.my

andreas.surya@kejorahq.com

Raymond.Chua@fco.gov.uk

support@thecads.org>

adam@nanomalaysia.com.my

zubaidi.harun@scomigroup.com.my

press@chemcaper.com>

mailto:support@thecads.org%3E
mailto:press@chemcaper.com%3E


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Minestry of mining and 

Heave Industry https://www.mmhi.gov.mn/ info@mmhi.gov.mn

bazarsad@mmhi.gov.mn

Mongolia@PDAC

tuul@mmhi.gov.mn

otgonbayar.d@mmhi.gov.mn

amartuul@mmhi.gov.mn

otgonbayar345@gmail.com

chimegsanaa@mmhi.gov.mn

Zuunnast@mmhi.gov.mn

Namchaa2017@gmail.com

khulan@mmhi.gov.mn

purewe91@gmail.com

o_enkhbayar64@yahoo.com

solongo@mmhi.gov.mn

khurelkhuu@mmhi.gov.mn>

chimegsanaa.1@mmhi.gov.mn>

bayartsengel@mmhi.gov.mn

batsuren@mmhi.gov.mn

itgel@mmhi.gov.mn

anun@mmhi.gov.mn

ayasgalan@mmhi.gov.mn

munkhtur@mmhi.gov.mn

delgerjargal@mmhi.gov.mn

ankhbayar@mmhi.gov.mn

dashdolgor@mmhi.gov.mn

Mongolia@PDAC

davaabayar@mmhi.gov.mn

tuul@mmhi.gov.mn

Ningolian University of 

Science and Technology http://www.guus.edu.mn/en ebayarmaa@must.edu.mn

https://www.mmhi.gov.mn/
mailto:khurelkhuu@mmhi.gov.mn%3E
mailto:chimegsanaa.1@mmhi.gov.mn%3E
http://www.guus.edu.mn/en


Mis. Ochir Gerel gerel@must.edu.mn

director of geoscience center ochir.gerel@yahoo.com

bbn@must.edu.mn

pnarantuya@must.edu.mn

agiimaa1008@must.edu.mn

moyuntugs@must.edu.mn

daoyunaa@must.edu.mn

sjrgln@gmail.com

bbold@must.edu.mn

khavalbolot@must.edu.mn

Tsengel@must.edu.mn

btseveen2003@yahoo.com

dugaraap@yahoo.com

nanzad_57@yahoo.com

gerel@must.edu.mn

purev_l@yahoo.com

uhnaa_g@yahoo.com

sers@must.edu.mn

dugree_mn@yahoo.com

manchuk@must.eu.mn

chinguunbayar@must.edu.mn

TsolmonTs@ot.mn

baaskanil@yahoo.com

tsogmaad@must.edu.mn>

studentservise@must.edu

soyombo_alt2000@yahoo.com>

research@herp.mn

BOyunchimeg@must.edu.mn

munkhjargaltsedendorj@gmail.com

contact_fdc@must.edu.mn

chelikcesur79@must.edu.mn

ariuna_deegii@yahoo.com

t_bindee@yahoo.com

mailto:gerel@must.edu.mn
mailto:ochir.gerel@yahoo.com
mailto:tsogmaad@must.edu.mn%3E
mailto:soyombo_alt2000@yahoo.com%3E


IMME Mongolia http://www.nmgkc.com nmgkys@126.com

IMMEZAMBIA@126.com>

IMMEMONGOLIA@126.com>

why5009@126.com>

scy1958@vip163.com>

nmgkcsyyjs@sohu.com>

mengkang36@126.com>

http://www.nmgkc.com/
mailto:IMMEZAMBIA@126.com%3E
mailto:IMMEMONGOLIA@126.com%3E
mailto:why5009@126.com%3E
mailto:scy1958@vip163.com%3E
mailto:nmgkcsyyjs@sohu.com%3E
mailto:mengkang36@126.com%3E


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Nepal Geological Society

(NGS) https://ngs.org.np/ cbwali77@yahoo.com

sunudwd@gmail.com 

adhikaridp@ntc.net.np

paudyalkabi1976@gmail.com>

ganeshtripathi@hotmail.com

kkantacharya@gmail.com

doisuren@gmail.com

laxman_ngs@yahoo.com

paddock_7@yahoo.com

ishiwakoti@yahoo.com

devkumarsyangbo@yahoo.com

gs.narayan@hotmail.com

rabidhakal@gmail.com

pandeya.lokengeo@gmail.com

В  <sunudwd@gmail.com>

himalayawatch@gmail.com

mukunda67@gmail.com

geoscithapa@yahoo.com

ashoksigdel80@gmail.com

manyaj1@yahoo.com

kabita.geo@gmail.com

satya2005@gmail.com

hghimire429100@gmail.com

roshanrajbhattarai@gmail.com

t_sobit@yahoo.com

dpathaktu@gmail.com

kpkaphle@gmail.com

info@ngs.org.np

ksvaldiya@gmail.com

paddoc_7@yahoo.com

https://www.ngs.org.np/
https://www.ngs.org.np/
https://www.ngs.org.np/
https://www.ngs.org.np/
https://ngs.org.np/
mailto:sunudwd@gmail.com
mailto:adhikaridp@ntc.net.np
mailto:paudyalkabi1976@gmail.com%3E


rajendrakhanal.dmg@gmail.com

rnksghimire@gmail.com

dhakalsubodh@gmail.com

<sushgeo12@gmail.com>

adhikaridp@ntc.net.np>

Ministry of Industry,

Commerce and Supplies

Department of Mines and

Geology https://www.dmgnepal.gov.np/ info@doind.gov.np

mpyadav@moi.gov.np

matrikayadav@moics.gov.np

yamunaanu@yahoo.com

yamuna@moi.gov.np

yamkumarikhatiwada@moics.gov.np

dbhattarai@moi.gov.np

Dineshbhattarai@moics.gov.np

madhumarasini@gmail.com

poudelskp12@yahoo.com

poudelskp@moics.gov.np

durgabhusal77@gmail.com

info@moi.gov.np

info@doind.gov.np

docsi@wlink.com.np

cro@fol.com.np

gopikhanal@gmail.com

aryal.hariprasad@gmail.com

Startup@moi.gov.np

info@dcsi.gov.np 

info@dmgnepal.gov.np

dmgplan@hotmail.com>

mailto:adhikaridp@ntc.net.np%3E
https://www.dmgnepal.gov.np/
mailto:dmgplan@hotmail.com%3E


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Governmet of New 

Caledonia https://gouv.nc comptabelep@canl.nc

mairie.boulouparis@lagoon.nc

bourail@offratel.nc

accueil@mairie-canala.nc

courrier@mairie-dumbea.nc

mairiefarino@canl.nc

mairie-hienghene@canl.nc 

mairie-pins@canl.nc

sgn.kgmn@lagoon.nc

mairie-kone@canl.nc

kawipa@canl.nc

mairiekouaoua@canl.nc

sg@mairie-koumac.nc

mairielafoa@lagoon.nc

a-wenethem@mairie-lifou.nc 

mairie@mare.nc

mairie-moindou@canl.nc

mairie@ville-montdore.nc

mairie@ville-noumea.nc

tous-services@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc

paimboas@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc 

bonde@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc 

tiari@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc 

mairie-ouvea@canl.nc

secretariat.general@ville-paita.nc

tousservices@mairie-poindimie.nc 

pwevo@lagoon.nc

maire@ville-pouembout.nc

mairie-poya@lagoon.nc 

accueil@ville-sarramea.nc 

https://gouv.nc/
mailto:accueil@mairie-canala.nc
mailto:courrier@mairie-dumbea.nc
mailto:mairie-hienghene@canl.nc
mailto:sgn.kgmn@lagoon.nc
mailto:a-wenethem@mairie-lifou.nc
mailto:mairie@mare.nc
mailto:paimboas@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc
mailto:bonde@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc
mailto:tiari@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc
mailto:tousservices@mairie-poindimie.nc
mailto:pwevo@lagoon.nc
mailto:maire@ville-pouembout.nc
mailto:mairie-poya@lagoon.nc
mailto:accueil@ville-sarramea.nc


mairie@mairie-thio.nc

tousservices@mairie-touho.nc 

accueil@mairie-voh.nc

mairie-yate@canl.nc

accueil@mairie-canala.nc

courrier@mairie-dumbea.nc

mairie-hienghene@canl.nc

mairie-houailou@lagoon.nc

sgn.kgmn@lagoon.nc

a-wenethem@mairie-lifou.nc

mairie@mare.nc

paimboas@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc

bonde@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc

tiari@mairie-de-ouegoa.nc

tousservices@mairie-poindimie.nc

mairie-ponerihouen@canl.nc

pwevo@lagoon.nc

maire@ville-pouembout.nc

communepoum@lagoon.nc

mairie-poya@lagoon.nc

accueil@ville-sarramea.nc

tousservices@mairie-touho.nc

antenne-nord.sg@gouv.nc

rcs@gouv.nc

dae@gouv.nc

dac-nc@gouv.nc

direction@dafe.nc

daj@gouv.nc

dam-nc@gouv.nc

dass@gouv.nc

davar@gouv.nc

davar.sivap@gouv.nc

davar.lnc@gouv.nc

mailto:tousservices@mairie-touho.nc


antenne-nord.sg@gouv.nc

davar.sivap-iva@gouv.nc

davar.sivap-qa@gouv.nc

davar.sivap-centre@gouv.nc

davar.sivap-nord@gouv.nc

dbaf@gouv.nc

denc@gouv.nc

iep1.denc@gouv.nc

iep2.denc@gouv.nc

iep3.denc@gouv.nc

iep4.denc@gouv.nc

iep5.denc@gouv.nc

iep6.denc@gouv.nc

iep7.denc@gouv.nc

iep7.denc@gouv.nc 

dccfc@gouv.nc

dfpc@gouv.nc

dgrac@gouv.nc

dimenc@gouv.nc

accueil.dittt@gouv.nc

permis.bourail@gouv.nc

djsnc@gouv.nc

direction.dpjej@gouv.nc

douanes.nc@offratel.nc

drhfpnc@gouv.nc

dsf@gouv.nc

sik.dsf@gouv.nc

direction.dscgr@gouv.nc

dtenc.kone@gouv.nc

dtsi@gouv.nc

econum@gouv.nc

sap@gouv.nc

scai@gouv.nc

mailto:antenne-nord.sg@gouv.nc
mailto:iep7.denc@gouv.nc


france-elisabeth.gambey@gouv.nc

contact.nouvelle-caledonie@meteo.fr

ce.sg@ac-noumea

canc@canc.nc

pouembout@canc.nc

mare@canc.nc

lifou@canc.nc

bgoyetche@canc.nc

koumac@canc.nc

bourail@canc.nc

cci@cci.nc

contact@agence-energie.nc

cma@cma.nc

adelina.hmeun@gouv.nc

adck@adck.nc

contact@agencerurale.nc

alk@alk.nc

ass.nc@ass.nc

direction@chn.nc

bernheim@bernheim.nc

info@mednord.nc

direction@chs.nc

direction@cht.nc

clr@clr.nc

contact@cmd.nc

creipac@creipac.nc

emmsec@lagoon.nc

sec.dg@etfpa.nc

fonds.nickel@gouv.nc

amatjalal@iac.nc

idc.nc@idcnc.nc

direction@ifap.nc

ifmnc@ifmnc.nc



diripnc@pasteur.nc

isee@isee.nc

communication@mncparis.fr

ocef@ocef.nc

panc@noumeaport.nc

direction@opt.nc

cama@cama.nc

archives@gouv.nc

hippocampe.nc@gmail.com

airain@chs.nc

philippe.dimaggio@gouv.nc

gape@province-sud.nc

canala@lagoon.nc>

secretariat.general@mairie-dumbea.nc>

mairie-houailou@canl.nc>

kaalagomen@lagoon.nc>

mairielifou@lagoon.nc>

mairie-mare@canl.nc>

davar.sivap-nord@gouv.nc

mairiepoum@yahoo.fr>

mairpbout@canl.nc>

mairie-poya@canl.nc>

mairie-sarramea@lagoon.nc>

mailto:canala@lagoon.nc%3E
mailto:secretariat.general@mairie-dumbea.nc%3E
mailto:mairie-houailou@canl.nc%3E
mailto:kaalagomen@lagoon.nc%3E
mailto:mairielifou@lagoon.nc%3E
mailto:mairie-mare@canl.nc%3E
mailto:davar.sivap-nord@gouv.nc
mailto:mairiepoum@yahoo.fr%3E
mailto:mairpbout@canl.nc%3E
mailto:mairie-poya@canl.nc%3E
mailto:mairie-sarramea@lagoon.nc%3E


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

New Zealand Government https://www.govt.nz/ bdm.nz@dia.govt.nz

govtnz@dia.govt.nz

govt.nz@dia.govt.nz

privacy@dia.govt.nz

enquiries@privacy.org.nz

citizenship@dia.govt.nz

staykiwi@dia.govt.nz

auth.unit@dia.govt.nz

ISBDMMaintenanceTeam@dia.govt.nz

international.services@msd.govt.nz

information@supergold.govt.nz

seniors@msd.govt.nz

help@moneytalks.co.nz

veteranspension@msd.govt.nz

MSD_Deaf_Services@msd.govt.nz

webadoption@mvcot.govt.nz

congrat@dia.govt.nz

info@ombudsman.parliament.nz

odi@msd.govt.nz

complaint@spam.govt.nz

reception.OTS@justice.govt.nz

veterans@nzdf.mil.nz

dsscomplaints@moh.govt.nz

msd_rcs@msd.govt.nz

disability@moh.govt.nz

iwdfunding@dia.govt.nz

celebrants@dia.govt.nz

information@acc.co.nz

enquiries@xrb.govt.nz

info@telarc.org

asa@asa.co.nz

https://www.govt.nz/


info@agmardt.org.nz

info@agresearch.co.nz

info@tekura.school.nz

info@airways.co.nz

com@lawcom.govt.nz

enquiries@hpa.org.nz

ARLA@justice.govt.nz

atl@natlib.govt.nz

sectorhelpdesk@tec.govt.nz

info@pestoff.co.nz

info@antarcticanz.govt.nz

info@ara.ac.nz

contact@walkingaccess.govt.nz

info@ldc.govt.nz

info@corrections.govt.nz

desc@nzdf.mil.nz

info@archives.govt.nz

info@creativenz.govt.nz

info@adc.govt.nz

asianz@asianz.org.nz

feedback@adhb.govt.nz

studentcentre@aut.ac.nz

admin@awfg.org.nz

enquiry@auditnz.govt.nz

enquiry@oag.govt.nz

reception@avsec.govt.nz

Contact@huttcity.govt.nz

help@bankomb.org.nz

communications@bopdhb.govt.nz

info@toiohomai.ac.nz

info@boprc.govt.nz

info@mpi.govt.nz

info@nzonair.govt.nz



info@bsa.govt.nz

info@building.govt.nz

Licensing@lbp.govt.nz

info@bdc.govt.nz

info@caa.govt.nz

info@callaghaninnovation.govt.nz

ecinfo@ecan.govt.nz

info@ccdhb.org.nz

info@cdc.govt.nz

info@ccc.govt.nz

info@chbdc.govt.nz

information@weltec.ac.nz

info@codc.govt.nz < info@codc.govt.nz>

info@codc.govt.nz

csi@fishandgame.org.nz

info@cert.govt.nz

info@crownfibre.govt.nz

info@charities.govt.nz

info@cic.govt.nz

contact@ot.govt.nz

children@occ.org.nz

emergency.management@dpmc.govt.nz

help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz

contact@comcom.govt.nz

office@cffc.org.nz

info@med.govt.nz

rnz@radionz.co.nz

cpinfo@mbie.govt.nz

Courtofappeal@justice.govt.nz

library@crownlaw.govt.nz

nzpam@mbie.govt.nz

tribunals@justice.govt.nz

info@mbie.govt.nz



enquiries@doc.govt.nz

info@dia.govt.nz

customersupport@linz.govt.nz

information@msd.govt.nz

IPT@justice.govt.nz

info@justice.govt.nz

info@drugfreesport.org.nz

dcc@dcc.govt.nz

info@eqc.govt.nz

eastern@fishandgame.org.nz

info@eit.ac.nz

info@nzeco.govt.nz

info@enz.govt.nz

info@ero.govt.nz

info@eeca.govt.nz

enquiries@elections.govt.nz

info@ewrb.govt.nz

info@ea.govt.nz

info@energysafety.govt.nz

EnvironmentCourt@justice.govt.nz>

EnvironmentCourt@justice.govt.nz

service@es.govt.nz

info@waikatoregion.govt.nz

info@epa.govt.nz

enquiries@esr.cri.nz

ask.us@fndc.govt.nz

info@classificationoffice.govt.nz

question@fire.org.nz

nzcouncil@fishandgame.org.nz

info@foodstandards.govt.nz

enquiries@scionresearch.com

info@gamblingcom.govt.nz

info@gcsb.govt.nz

mailto:EnvironmentCourt@justice.govt.nz%3E


info@genesisenergy.co.nz

webmaster@gns.cri.nz

service@gdc.govt.nz

info@goredc.govt.nz

enquiries@gsfa.govt.nz

info@gw.govt.nz

info@greydc.govt.nz

enquiries@nzsuperfund.co.nz

info@hcc.govt.nz

council@hdc.govt.nz

info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz

ceo@hawkesbaydhb.govt.nz

hawkesbay@fishandgame.org.nz

info@hbrc.govt.nz

hdc@hdc.org.nz

info@hqsc.govt.nz

info@hrc.govt.nz

heartlands@msd.govt.nz

information@heritage.org.nz

info@remauthority.govt.nz

feedback@homecaremedical.co.nz

help@horizons.govt.nz

enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz

infoline@hrc.co.nz

hrrt@justice.govt.nz

info@hurunui.govt.nz

RES-communications@huttvalleydhb.org.nz

info@iaa.govt.nz

info@ianz.govt.nz

enquiries@ipca.govt.nz

info@iponz.govt.nz

service@icc.govt.nz

info@swrb.govt.nz



kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz

council@kaipara.govt.nz

info@treasury.govt.nz

Kapiti.Council@kapiticoast.govt.nz

info@reannz.co.nz

pce@pce.parliament.nz

mailroom@nrc.govt.nz

info@rotorualc.nz

enquiry@ncc.govt.nz

kaweraudc@kaweraudc.govt.nz

kiwirail@kiwirail.co.nz

commission@ssc.govt.nz

inquiries@taic.org.nz

info@productivity.govt.nz

mlcnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz

contact@massey.ac.nz

info@op.ac.nz

info@witt.ac.nz

international@whitireia.ac.nz

tairawhiti@eit.ac.nz

info@wintec.ac.nz

customerservices@openpolytechnic.ac.nz

ceooffice@lakesdhb.govt.nz

info@nzta.govt.nz

webmaster@landcareresearch.co.nz

enquiries@landcorp.co.nz

Contact.LDAC@pco.govt.nz

contact.pco@parliament.govt.nz

info@lgc.govt.nz

info@lincoln.ac.nz

info@mackenzie.govt.nz

info@worksafe.govt.nz

feedback@customs.govt.nz



nacew@mwa.govt.nz

info@health.govt.nz

info@defence.govt.nz

info@mfe.govt.nz

info@mch.govt.nz

info@transport.govt.nz

mydinfo@myd.govt.nz

public@mdc.govt.nz

info@manukau.ac.nz

contact@tetumupaeroa.co.nz

info@tetaurawhiri.govt.nz

feedback@maoritelevision.com

enquiries@maritimenz.govt.nz

mdc@marlborough.govt.nz

mdc@mstn.govt.nz

communications@midcentraldhb.govt.nz

tradingstandards@mbie.govt.nz

askmedsafe@moh.govt.nz

info@meridianenergy.co.nz

enquiries@metservice.com

contact@mpp.govt.nz

info@women.govt.nz

enquiries.national@education.govt.nz

info@hud.govt.nz

info@tpk.govt.nz

ceo@scdhb.health.nz

enquiries@tepapa.govt.nz

info@napier.govt.nz

enquiries@niwa.co.nz

information@natlib.govt.nz

screening@moh.govt.nz

enquiries.corporate@nmdhb.govt.nz

info@nmit.ac.nz



nelsonmarlborough@fishandgame.org.nz

enquiries@npdc.govt.nz

aidcommunications@mfat.govt.nz

enquiries@nzals.govt.nz

donors.national@nzblood.co.nz

info@nzdmo.govt.nz

info@nzfilm.co.nz

community.matters@dia.govt.nz

info@lottonz.co.nz

info@paroleboard.govt.nz

information@police.govt.nz

nzpost@custhelp.com

info@nzqc.co.nz

info@nzso.co.nz

enquiries@educationcouncil.org.nz

info@nzte.govt.nz

venture@nzvif.co.nz

mlctewaipounamu@justice.govt.nz

northcanterbury@fishandgame.org.nz

northland@fishandgame.org.nz

enquiries@northtec.ac.nz

info@odc.govt.nz

ethnic.communities@dia.govt.nz

osc@msd.govt.nz

ohrp@ohrp.org.nz

clerk@parliament.govt.nz

oio@linz.govt.nz

otago@fish-game.org.nz

info@orc.govt.nz

info@otodc.govt.nz

info@pacificbusiness.co.nz

info@pcf.org.nz

enquiry@ucol.ac.nz



enquiries@standards.co.nz

info@pncc.govt.nz

contact@wdhb.org.nz

Parlinfo@parliament.govt.nz

info@ppsr.govt.nz

enquiry@pharmac.govt.nz

info@pikeriverrecovery.govt.nz

registrar@pgdb.co.nz

info@westcoastdhb.health.nz

communications@wairarapa.dhb.org.nz

enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz

info@publictrust.co.nz

services@qldc.govt.nz

enquiries@qv.co.nz

info@rsm.govt.nz

info@rangitikei.govt.nz

rbnz-info@rbnz.govt.nz

info@rea.govt.nz

info@regeneratechristchurch.nz

info@tmp.govt.nz

info@ruapehudc.govt.nz

stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz

admin@selwyn.govt.nz

enquiries@sfo.govt.nz

info@sit.ac.nz

info@sia.govt.nz

contact@stdc.govt.nz

info@southwaikato.govt.nz

enquiries@swdc.govt.nz

contactus@southerndhb.govt.nz

claims@southernresponse.co.nz

emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz

southland@fishandgame.org.nz



info@stats.govt.nz

supremecourt@justice.govt.nz

info@tpp.ac.nz

takeovers.panel@takeovers.govt.nz

corporate.contacts@tdhb.org.nz

taranaki@fishandgame.org.nz

info@trc.govt.nz

info@tararuadc.govt.nz

info@tasman.govt.nz

info@taupo.govt.nz

info@tauranga.govt.nz

contact@tdr.org.nz

info@wcc.govt.nz

sales@twoa.ac.nz

tetomonga@twor-otaki.ac.nz

enquiries@wananga.ac.nz

teachnz.admin@education.govt.nz

info@telarc.co.nz

enquiry@telford.ac.nz

info@tenancy.govt.nz

customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz

studentinfo@auckland.ac.nz

enquiry@timdc.govt.nz

enquiries@toiteora.govt.nz

study@unitec.ac.nz

info@canterbury.ac.nz

university@otago.ac.nz

info@waikato.ac.nz

askus@uhcc.govt.nz

info@victoria.ac.nz

feedback@waitematadhb.govt.nz

info@waidc.govt.nz

info@waikatodhb.health.nz



office@wmk.govt.nz

council@waimatedc.govt.nz

info@waipadc.govt.nz

administrator@wairoadc.govt.nz

service@waitaki.govt.nz

WaitangiTribunal@justice.govt.nz

info@waitomo.govt.nz

wdc@whanganui.govt.nz

info@whakatane.govt.nz

wellington@fishandgame.org.nz

westcoast@fishandgame.org.nz

info@wcrc.govt.nz

customerservice@westernbay.govt.nz

council@westlanddc.govt.nz

mailroom@wdc.govt.nz

youthcourt@justice.govt.nz

submissions@tearawhiti.govt.nz

example@department.govt.nz

admin@zyxvw.co.nz

alpha@beta.com

New Zealand Peyrolium 

and Minerals https://www.nzpam.govt.nz/ nzpam@mbie.govt.nz

commercial-NZPM@mbie.govt.nz>

media@mbie.govt.nz

cassidyr@wcrc.govt.nz

blockoffernominations@mbie.govt.nz

onshorefinancialassurance@mbie.govt.nz>

CrownMineralsFeesReview@mbie.govt.nz

blockoffer2014@mbie.govt.nz

Earthquake Commission is 

a New Zealand https://www.eqc.govt.nz info@eqc.govt.nz

media@eqc.govt.nz

j.becker@gns.cri.nz

mailto:nzpam@mbie.govt.nz
mailto:commercial-NZPM@mbie.govt.nz%3E
mailto:onshorefinancialassurance@mbie.govt.nz%3E


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

minestry of energy http://www.mpnr.gov.pk minister@mpnr.gov.pk

secretary@mpnr.gov.pk

addlsecretarypolicy@mpnr.gov.pk 

addlsecretary@mpnr.gov.pk 

 jsadmn@mpnr.gov.pk 

 jsdev@mpnr.gov.pk 

dsdev2@mpnr.gov.pk  

dsadmn@mpnr.gov.pk

dsdev1@mpnr.gov.pk  

soadmn@mpnr.gov.pk

sodev4@mpnr.gov.pk

sodev2@mpnr.gov.pk

socouncilta@mpnr.gov.pk

somin@mpnr.gov.pk  

sooil@mpnr.gov.pk

sogas@mpnr.gov.pk

 s.aqdas@gmail.com

sna@mpnr.gov.pk,

 info@mpnr.gov.pk

National Centre of 

Excellence in Geology, http://nceg.uop.edu.pk/ khasori@uop.edu.pk

University of Peshawar, AsifJalilK@gmail.com

nimat_khattak@yahoo.com

directornceg@uop.edu.pk

seemi_j@yahoo.com

waqas.nce@gmail.com

shafique08@yahoo.com

farhiriaz@gmail.com

khasori@uop.edu.pk 

s.sajidshah@gmail.com

directornceg@uop.edu.pk

http://www.mpnr.gov.pk/
mailto:minister@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:secretary@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:addlsecretary@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:sodev2@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:info@mpnr.gov.pk
mailto:sna@mpnr.gov.pk
http://nceg.uop.edu.pk/
mailto:directornceg@uop.edu.pk
mailto:khasori@uop.edu.pk


akhtar_ali83@yahoo.com

farhisaher@gmail.com

mhanif_nceg@uop.edu.pk

saminasddq@yahoo.com

saminasi@hotmail.com

irfanjan6@gmail.com

jhes@uop.edu.pk 

jhes@amscentral.com

jhes@uop.edu.pk

irfan_nceg@uop.edu.pk

sufyanqazi@yahoo.co.uk

eec_pesh@yahoo.com

khalid1983latif@yahoo.com

waqasj85@gmail.com

khasori@gmail.com

tahir_shah56@yahoo.com

tahir_shah@upesh.edu.pk

masifk@upesh.edu.pk

masifk9@gmail.com

ahmadirshadpk@yahoo.com

tazeemkhan_2@yahoo.com

mhanif_nceg@upesh.edu.pk

khlatif@yahoo.com

mwaseem@uop.edu.pk

abdulwahabgeo68@gmail.com

shahfaisal@uop.edu.pk

aliumarzai@uop.edu.pk

sufyan_qazi@uop.edu.pk

irfan_nceg@upesh.edu.pk

nceg.esp2016@gmail.com

sohail_wahid@yahoo.com

wajeedaali@gmail.com

nceg@upesh.edu.pk

mailto:jhes@uop.edu.pk


liaqat.nceg@upesh.edu.pk

msayab@upesh.edu.pk

sufyan_qazi@upesh.edu.pk

aliumarzai@upesh.edu.pk

d_dichter@msn.com

masifk9@yahoo.com

tazeemk@upesh.edu.pk

pmool@icimod.org

sabajracharya@icimod.org

bbajracharya@icimod

suspradhan@icimod.org

gsdangol@icimod.org

slob@itc.nl

vandermeijde@itc.nl

faalak@adpc.net

allaudin.mahmud@akpbsp.org

allaudinc@yahoo.com

allaudinc@gmail.com

alia_gul_glt@yahoo.com

zahidali@geologist.com

saifkhalid@gmail.com

shahzad.mohammad@gmail.com

daniaa12@hotmail.com

the_invensible2000@yahoo.com

ali_geo123@hotmail.com

tariqb786@hotmail.com

bilal@afghanglobe.net

mtyousafzai@yahoo.com

bacipl@glt.comsats.net.pk

shukrullah.baig@akcsp.org.pk

subaig_hunza@yahoo.com

nusrat_pk@hotmail.com

geoabdullah@hotmail.com



sirajswabi@yahoo.com

abuzarghawas@yahoo.com

naadil@yahoo.com

asim685@yahoo.com

mujeeb.alam@focushumanitarianpk.org

valeaskes99@yahoo.com

bsuhaily@yahoo.com

ali_mssp@hotmail.com

ali@mssp.org.pk

hammidch@hotmail.com

Eq_gis@hotmail.com

seemakhan79pk@yahoo.com

hanif_geologist@yahoo.co.uk

sumbal_saba@hotmail.com

gaktk@yahoo.com

shahfaisal21@hotmail.com

khasori@hotmail.com

super_sanuallah@yahoo.com

bshrestha@icimod.org

mriaz@upesh.edu.pk

vdwerff@itc.nl

jdekens@icimod.org

gdxu@ires.cn

rguragain@nset.org.np

nusrat.nasab@focushumanitarian.org

gimee@nset.org.np

aamirbaloch@yahoo.com

amir.rahat@undppartners.org.pk

rizwanpkq@hotmail.com

emawais@gmail.com

jehanzeb@chasnupp2.org.pk

mshoaibniaze@hotmail.com

hida_t@yahoo.com



somana_riaz@hotmail.com

bkhushi@safewater.pak.com

mohmand1170@itc.nl

tnbhattarai@wlink.com.np

joshi999n@yahoo.com

jwalapandey@hotmail.com

rizwanh402000@yahoomail.com

surojrk@hotmail.com

rpkhanal03@hotmail.com

mdbhossain@yahoo.com

yousafharoon1979@yahoo.com

dendup_tshering@hotmail.com

hanifurpk@yahoo.com

akamalbd@yahoo.com

amirzeb68@yahoo.com

khydijawakeel@homail.com

eng_khuxxam_gis@yahoo.com

beena_ful@hotmail.com

ashersamu@gmail.com

maliumarzai@yahoo.com

wajeed_aali@yahoo.com

aliturab@upesh.edu.pk

ayeshariaz@yahoo.com

gtz-pakistan@pk.gtz.de

jamal_n23@yahoo.com

sami_urp@yahoo.com

shuaibalam@gmail.com

onlinehafiz@yahoo.com

shahabjanonline@hotmail.com

manager@nwfp.gov.pk

sardarmohammad@nwfp.gov.pk

Raheem_judg@yahoo.com

needo2u@yahoo.com



tf_khan@yahoo.com

Shezi_swb@yahoo.com

htanwfp@gmail.com

mohammadhanifk@hotmail.com

pepru@live.com

kaleempk@gmail.com

wasim.pdma@gmail.com

waseemullah@yahoo.com

waseem_llh@yahoo.com

waqas005@yahoo.com

shah.zakir65@gmail.com

ibee_g@live.com

ibee_g@yahoo.com

Shahzadmet2uars@hotmail.com

abdulwahab68@yahoo.com

aq_karim@yahoo.com

alampaikan2011@yahoo.com

zariftaniwal@yahoo.com

usman.aman77@yahoo.com

qadir.royan@yahoo.com

ghiassafi@yahoo.com

safilutfullah@hotmail.com

muhammadkazemyasufi@yahoo.com

aliasmat@gmail.com

abshukoordawar@yahoo.com

drahmadshah@hotmail.com

mdawodshirzad@yahoo.com

assadullahrahmetzai@yahoo.com

drnajaf3@yahoo.com

roya_quraishi@yahoo.com

reman_geol@yahoo.com

ahmad.nceg@gmail.com

yasirshaeen2189@gmail.com

mailto:assadullahrahmetzai@yahoo.com


taseer.0995@gmail.com

assadullahrahmetzai@yahoo.com

tahirshah56@yahoo.com

rehmannceg@gmail.com

shah1.khan@umconnect.umt.edu

irfan_nceg@yahoo.com

waqar.momand@gmail.com

malikraashidkhan@gmail.com

asujan@gmail.com

doearth2002@yahoo.co.in

tech@hdfc.lk

amameth@yahoo.com

aziz00952@alumni.itc.nl

sunethra@sab.ac.lk

irfan.aziz@vaar.edu.pk

irfaz15@yahoo.com

ashimratna@hotmail.com

ashim@ioe.edu.np 

ali00490@itc.nl

m_ahmed@itc.nl

mahmed@cegisbd.com

sharma07664@alumni.itc.nl

quaidian2007@gmail.com

jwala_panday@yahoo.com

farhiababar@gmail.com

sanahafeez8@gmail.com

mohmand11700@itc.nl

imtenanelahi@gmail.com

imtenanelahi@yahoo.com

sarfraz_qau@yahoo.com

ashim@ioe.edu.np

na.sumon@yahoo.com

muradbillah@gmail.com

mailto:ashim@ioe.edu.np


janas_k@yahoo.com

safahmad11@yahoo.com

saeedafridi11@gmal.com

kamran_dghs@yahoo.com

only_rahat@yahoo.com

sher_pk@yahoo.com

fawad0301@yahoo.com

ahmedriaz84@yahoo.com

fakhar1978@gmail.com

khanazmatullah@hotmail.com

ikramullahkhan73@yahoo.com

mikhan20032003@yahoo.com

sjk_hra@yahoo.com

saleem_paracha@yahoo.com

khasori@upesh.com

asghar.ali@upesh.edu.pk

jadooniak@yahoo.com

drshahidbaig@yahoo.com

drshahidbaig@yahoo.com     

skibrias@yahoo.com

sspkazim@hotmail.com

mwaqasjaved@upesh.edu.pk

mmmubeen56@hotmail.com

liaqat_nceg@upesh.edu.pk

 University of the Punjab  http://pu.edu.pk directoralumni@pu.edu.pk

ccpc@pu.edu.pk

infocell@pu.edu.pk

vc@pu.edu.pk

registrar@pu.edu.pk

Regular <Admissions@M.A.>

Regular <Admissions@B.A.>

dcconduct.exams@pu.edu.pk

ac1conduct.exams@pu.edu.pk

mailto:drshahidbaig@yahoo.com
http://pu.edu.pk/


danial.exams@pu.edu.pk

noreply@e-academy.com

itcentre@pu.edu.pk>

dean.ah@pu.edu.pk

chairperson.french@pu.edu.pk

drsalehanazeer55@gmail.com

info.french@pu.edu.pk

dean.bss@pu.edu.pk

dean.commerce@pu.edu.pk

dean.ems@pu.edu.pk

librarian@ibitpu.edu.pk>

sr.librarian@ibitpu.edu.pk

librarian@ibapu.edu.pk>

dean.education@pu.edu.pk

dean.engg@pu.edu.pk

dean.hs@pu.edu.pk

dean.is@pu.edu.pk

dean.law@pu.edu.pk

dean.ls@pu.edu.pk

farooqsabar@yahoo.com

farah.appsy@pu.edu.pk

abstract.apsy@gmail.com

dean.ol@pu.edu.pk

dean.pharmacy@pu.edu.pk

dean.science@pu.edu.pk

chemistpu@edu.pk

jee.ier@pu.edu.pk

info.punjabi@pu.edu.pk

chairperson.punjabi@pu.edu.pk

dr.nabilarehman@gmail.com

editor.pujhs@pu.edu.pk

jis@pu.edu.pk

sasj.csas@pu.edu.pk

mailto:itcentre@pu.edu.pk%3E
mailto:librarian@ibitpu.edu.pk%3E
mailto:librarian@ibapu.edu.pk%3E


info.dpcc@pu.edu.pk

info@ibapu.edu.pk



Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Mining Ministery http://www.mra.gov.pg mamai@mra.gov.pg

info@mra.gov.pg

slogenmahn@gmail.com

elasisi@mra.gov.pg

sngasia@mra.gov.pg

dsaroa@mra.gov.pg

mlahan@mra.gov.pg

gkuna@mra.gov.pg

rgunson@mra.gov.pg

jtopo@mra.gov.pg

jmorlin@mra.gov.pg

alakamanga@mra.gov.pg

snekitel@mra.gov.pg

http://www.mra.gov.pg/


Authorities, Services, 

Agencies, NGOs

Info Mail, Tel

Geological Society of the 

Philipines

https://www.geolsocphil.org/

maris.cerezo@gmail.com

rglaraya@yahoo.com

tom_malihan@yahoo.com

ncoliveros@philexmining.com.ph

geobbaquiran@yahoo.com

jccincojr@gmail.com

ramon_taningco@fmi.com

caloy.arcilla@gmail.com

jnrayson@yahoo.com

rpbaluda@gmail.com

vbmaglambayan@philexmining.com.ph

biominerals@edsamail.com.ph

balgamel_domingo@yahoo.com

lrculalajr@yahoo.com

gamboa38@pldtdsl.net

msgonzales04@yahoo.com

e_apostol01@yahoo.com

arnulfodebelensantiago@gmail.com

tolentinore@yahoo.com

ciceron.angeles@yahoo.com

henripay@yahoo.com

alvin_matos1231@yahoo.com.ph

fcconde@yahoo.com

ejcrisologo@yahoo.com.ph

william.domasig@smi.com.ph

xplo999@gmail.com

alas24ph@yahoo.com

langamus@yahoo.com

gbgalapon@yahoo.com.ph

pbazarcon@yahoo.com



rogelsantos04@yahoo.com

henrysalvado@yahoo.com

jimmyzafra@yahoo.com

monnsant@yahoo.com

lsmarcelojr@yahoo.com

martinezcecil@yahoo.com

aymadera@yahoo.com

danilo.tandoc@filminera.com.ph

petros_svs@yahoo.com

rrcluis@philexmining.com.ph

fbgescasio@gmail.com

jayvheltg@gmail.com

ausacarlito@yahoo.com

jefflulu09@yahoo.com

lsangalang825@yahoo.com

boyet100_bautista@yahoo.com

csrwg2@gmail.com

please email us <info@geolsocphil.org>

gsp.secretariat@geolsocphil.org

cllamera@gmail.com

rpbaluda@philexmining.com ph 

vbm3aki@gmail.com

geocon2018abstractsubmission@gmail.com.

rpbaluda@philexmining.com

flint@liv.ac.uk

rwg@i-next.net

landsgeo@denr-mines.ph

benjamin.austria@up.edu.ph

layugan@energy.com.ph

Frederic.Leone@univ-montp3.fr

Thierry@mount-pelee.com

jcgaillard@kssp.upd.edu.ph

felix.gradstein@nhm.uio.no

mailto:rpbaluda@philexmining.com%20ph


cguwapo@yahoo.com

maurelio@nigs.upd.edu.ph

marioa@info.com.ph

ampanigs@yahoo.com

mberry@amcconsultants.com.au

reneclaveria@yahoo.com

ralflores@tmmphil.com

rplpineda@gmail.com

rasantos@tmmphil.com

phodkiewicz@srk.com.au

amdelarosa@pnri.dost.gov.ph

pioquinto.wc@energy.com.ph

romeo.rodriguez@lglgold.com

rnsantos@macroasiacorp.com

rasantos@macroasiacorp.com

mcjumangit@macroasiacorp.com

Katherine.Hipol@aecom.com

meneses.sm@energy.com.ph

mismanos.jw@energy.com.ph

kase@kahaku.go.jp

yolagui@yahoo.com

Government of The 

Philipines Mine and 

geosciences bureau http://mgb.gov.ph/en/ Powder@5lbs>

microns@5lbs

mgbxii@gmail.com;>

Roundtable@Lido

central@mgb.gov.ph.>

mgbcentral@gov.ph.>

MAPUA University https://www.mapua.edu.ph/ Jobs@Mapua

mcmarasigan826@yahoo.com

riscor_1165@yahoo.com

max.daquil@maxtronix.net

http://mgb.gov.ph/en/
mailto:Powder@5lbs%3E
mailto:mgbxii@gmail.com;%3E
mailto:central@mgb.gov.ph.%3E
mailto:mgbcentral@gov.ph.%3E


secretariat@acs-Manufacturing.com

acsmfg@pldtdsl.net

dolart@pldtdsl.net

ldg.group@gmail.com

registrar@mapua.edu.ph

ldsabino@mapua.edu.ph

emadina@mapua.edu.ph

waalmenor@mapua.edu.ph

mtalviso@mapua.edu.ph

rlarciaga@mapua.edu.ph

jebautista@mapua.edu.ph

sdbernardo@mapua.edu.ph

cbcatan@mapua.edu.ph
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